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About May re srokers Private Limited

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited [MSBPL),  flagship Company of Maverick Group,
located at 211, Laxmi Complex. M.l. Road. Jaipur-302001 is o Corporate Member of
Bombay Stock Exchange Limited (BSE), Nafional Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE),
Multi Commaodity Exchange of India Limited (MCX), Metropolitan Stock Exchange of India
Limited (MSEI), and Depasitory Partficipant of CDSL, Depasitary.

The Company started its Journey way back on 30th August, 2000 as a Private Limited
Company under the Company's Act 1956, by the name of Mantri Katta Share Brokers
Private Limited in the State of Rajasthan. The company then changed its name 1o Mantri
Share Brokers Private Limited in fhe. year 2003. The name was further changed lo Maverick
Share Brokers Private Limited [MSBPL) in the year 2006.

In the year 2010, the status of the Company was changed and a fresh cerfificate of
Incorporation was received from Registrar of the Companies, Rajasthan upon Change of
name and Conversion from Private Limited Company to Public Limited Company with the
changed name Maverick Share Brokers Limited (MSBL) w.e.f. 30.12.2010.

In the year 2017, the status of the Company was changed again and o fresh cerlificate of
Incorporation was received from Registrar of the Companiies, Rajasthan upon Change of
name and Conversion from Public Limited Company to Private Limited Company with the
changed name Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited (MSBPL) w.e.f. 08.02.2017.

Our Board

The Munagemenf of the Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited vests with the Board of
Directors with a state of the Art Technology infrastructure that provides fo clients with the
real time services. The Board is lead by focused, committed. dedicated, reputed and

highly'exp'aﬁanc:gd management personals. They are assisted by a team of qualified
professionals from various disciplines.

0 - Pres
Our presence spans the length and breadth of the Stock Market covering membership in
BSE. NSE and MCX-SX. We are also a depository parficipant with Ceniral Depository
Services (India) Limited (CDSL), providing dual benefit services wherein the investors can
avail our stock broking services for execuling the transactions and the depasitory services
for setfling them. The company has full fledged branch network at Mumbai, New Delhi
and Kolkata and 200 franchisee offices situated throughout India in over 40 cities.

Member National Stock Exchange of India Lid (NSEIL) INZO00103531 | Member Bombay
Stock Exchange Ltd(BSE)INZ000103531 | Member Central Depository Services (India)
1d(CDSL)-IN-DP-644-2021
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Notice of 22" Annual General Meeting

Notice is hereby given that Twenty Second (22) Annual General Meeting (AGM) of the members of Maverick
Share Brokers Private Limited will be held on Friday, 30 September, 2022 at 04:00 P.M. at 211, Laxmi
Complex, M.1. Road, Jaipur-302001 to transact with or without modifications, as may be permissible, the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS: A
L. To receive, consider and adopt:

4 The Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31% March 2022 and the
Notes to accounts, forming part thereof and annexure thereto and the Reports of Directors and Auditors
thereon and pass the following resolution(s) as an Ordinary Resolution(s):

"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2022 together with the reports of the Board of Directors and Auditors therean laid before this
meeting, be and are hereby considered and adopted.”

b. The Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the company for the year ended 31" March 2022 and the
Notes to accounts, forming part thereof and annexurs thereto and the Reports of Auditors thereon and pass the
e l’diiuﬂ%ng'mulutiun[sj as an Ordinary Resolution(s); sLH

7 |
X T

: o
"RESOLVED THAT the Audited Consolidated Financial Statements of the Company for the financial year
~ ended March 31, 2022 together with the repert of Auditors thereon laid before this meeting, be and are
-+ hereby considered and adopted.”

2. To declare the final dividend of Rs. 0.10/- per share on Equity Shares for the financial year ended March 31,

z“zz- - ey i
“RESOLVED THAT a final dividend of Rs. 0.10/- per share as recommended by the Board of Directors of the
Company, be and Is hereby approved for the year ended 31% March, 2022." - snyded

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
Notice of 22 Annual General Meeting
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3. To appoint Statutory Auditor for the period 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2027 and fix their remuneration:

"RESOLVED THAT M/s V. Bangar & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN.003779C) be and is hereby
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company as per section 139 (1] of the Companies Act, 2013, at
a remuneration that may be decided by the Board of Directors in consultation with the said auditors,
provided that the appointment shall be from the con clusion of this 224 Annual General Meeting till the

period of five years from 01.04.2022 to 31.03.2027"

For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

For Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Ltd,
Company Scorelory
Vratika Sidana
(Company Secretary) Date: 03/09/2022
- Membership No.: A55029 Place: Jaipur

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
Notice of 22% Annual General Meeting
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L. A member entitled to attend and vote at the meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instesd of himself/herself
and such a proxy need not be member of the company. A proxy to be effective sheil be deposited at registered office of the
Company not less than forty eight hours before the commencement of the meeting. Attendance cum proxy form is attached,
2. Pursuant to provisions of section 105 of the Companies Act, 2013, a PETSON can act as a proxy on behalf of not more than fifty
members and holding in the aggregate not more than ten percent of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights. A
member holding more than ten perceat of the total share capital of the Company carrying voting rights may appaint a single
person as proxy provided such person shall not act as a proxy for any other person or shareholder.
3. A copy of Standalone and Consolidated Balance Sheet as ar 314 March, 2022 and Standalone and Consolidated
statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended on 31+ March, 2022 together with the notes forming part of the accounts and
annexure thereto, Standalone and Consolidated Cash Flow Statements and the Directors’ and Auditor's Report, thereon are
enclosed herewith the Annual Report.
4. The Register of Directors and KMP and their Shareholding and register of Contracts or arrangement in which Directors are
interested maintained under section 170 and 189 of the Companies Act, 2013 will be available for inspection by the members at
the meeting,
5. Any document referred to in the proposed resolutions hereto shall be availabie at the registered office for inspection except
Sunday and public holidays during all business hours up to the dite of meeting.
6. M/s Big Share Services Private Limited are the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents(RTA) of the Company to perform the
share related work for shares held in physical and electronic form, All investor reluted communication may be addressed to M/s
Big Share Services Private Limited at its office address E-2/3, Ansa Industrial Estate, Saki Naka, Andheri (E), Mumbai-400072,
Members holding Shares in physical form are requested to inform change of address, if any to the RTA of the Company. Members
holding Shares in dematerialized form must send advice about change in address to their respectively Depository Participants,
7. Punsuant to Section 101 and Section 136 of the Companies Act, 2013 resd with relevant Companies [Management and
Administration Rules) 2014, Companies can serve Annual reports and other communications through electroniec mode to those
mmfhr: who have registered their e-mail address either with the Campany or with the Depository. Members who havé' not
registered their e-mail address with the Company are requested to submit their request with their valid e-mail address to MJS ﬁlﬂ
Share Services Private Limited. Members holding shares in Demat format are requested 1o register/update their e-mai address
with their Depository participant (s) directly, Members of the Com pany, who have registered their e-mail address, are entitfeld to
receive such communication in physical form upon request. LT A
8. Members ave requested to send their Demat/Remat applications, request for share transfers, intimation of change of add sy
and other correspondence to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents M/s Big Share Services Private Limited.
9. Nocompliment or gift of any nature will be distributed at the Annual general meeting, e
10. As a measure of austerity, copies of the Annual report will not be distributed at the Annual General meeting. Members ‘are
therefore, requested to bring their copies of the An nual Report to the meeting, 1ers
11. Corporate members/Institutional shareholders (that is, other than Individuals, HUF, Trust, NRI, etc.) intending to send their
authorized representatives to attend the AGM pursuant to Section 113 of the Lompanies Act, 2013, are requested to send to the
Company, a duly certified copy of the Board Resolution/Power of Attorney/Authority Letter, etc. together with the respective
specimen signatures of those representative(s) authorised under the said resolution to attend and vote on their behalf at the

meeting.

12, Final dividend for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022, as recommended by the Board of Directors, if approved by
the members at-the AGM, will be paid to those members whose names appear on the Register of Members as on Thursday, 29»
September, 2022,

. :

For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited fpsitinrs
For Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Ltd.

ot f
Vratika Sidana i
(Company Secretary) Date: 03/09/2022 Jilie
Membership No.: A55029 Place: Jaipur , suth

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
Notice of 227 Ammual General Merting
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ARD'S REPORT
To,
The Members,
Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited,
Jaipur

Your Directors are pleased to present Twenty Second (22 ) Annual Board's Report on the
business and operations of the Company and performance together with the Audited
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31* March, 2022,

1. Financial Performance

The perfermance of the Company. on Standalone as well e Consolidated basis, for the Financial
Year ended 31% March, 2022 is summarized as below:

e B

Amount In Rs.)

14,94,935.63 49
- [13.36,97.174.65 21572750898
1,60.88.70300  11,4822.277.00

 VB3A085487 1194134315

13,42,35,898.22

9163076 ‘simz,ﬂm 8.14,91,630.76

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
2274 Board Report 2021-2022
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2. Review of Operations:
;w;g e rﬂff::; ViR, on Smnd":'o”e Basis the Company hos samed income of
e PmﬁMf bem e muﬂam Qs against Ili. 13,22.02 239.02/-during the Drevious ?‘BEIF The
OGOInS Rs. 247,30,161.74/- i 1o s 2 D1 8GO . 6.98,1,81478/- as
S R e o g fe previous financial year. Your Direciors are ‘m‘"ﬂmmjsbf
Company in Broking industry ues fo sirengthen the current position and future growth of fhe
ustry.
Maverick Share Private Umbed
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3. Share Capital

During the year under review, there is no change in Share Capital of the Com pany,

At present the Authorized Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 21,00.00,000/- ond the Subscribed,
Issued and Paid Up Share Capital of the Company is Rs. 12,00,00,000/- . During the vear under
review, the company has neither issued right shares. bonus share. preference share, shares with
differential voting rights nor granted stock options nor sweat equity.

slai=ge| B 3 nesenve
During the year under review, your Directors have approved o fingl Dividend of 1.0% i.e. Re. 0,10
per equity share of Rs. 10 each for the financial yeor ended 31 03.2022. The dividend absorbed
Rs. 12,00,000/-.
As per the Income Tax Act, 1961, as amended by the Finance Act, 2020 dividends paid or
distributed by the Company after st April 2020, shall be taxable in the hands of the shareholders.
The Company has not Proposed any amount to be transferred to General Reserves during the
financial year under review.

5- sl O uncig e o . - ] -] seiils s . == 0
The provisions of Section 125(2) of the Companies act. 2013 do not apply as there was no
dividend remains unpaid last year. :

6. ' Deposits

The Company has not accepled any deposits faling within the ambit of Section 73 of the
Companies Act, 2013 and The Compariies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 during the
financial year under review.

Tv LEAS IR L - S11 = .
The Compary has not taken any Loean from Directors and/or their relatives which s required to be
disclosed as per Rule 2(1)(c) [vili) of Companies [Acceptarice of Deposits) Rules, 2014,

8. Web link of Annual Refurn :
In accordance with Section ¥2(3) of Companies Act 2013, the Company shall place o copy of
the Annual Return on the website of the company, if any, and the web-link of such annual retumn
shall be disclosed in the Board report, but since the time limit for preparing and filing Annual
Retum is sixty days from the conclusion of AGM, the Company will upicad the Annual Retum as
s00n as it is prepared on the link

Maverick Share Brokers Privaie Limited
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9. Exhact of Annual Return:
The Extract of Annual Return, in Ferm MGI-9 is no longer required to be aitached in accordance
with Companies (Management and Administration) Amendment Rules, 2021, therefore it has not -

been attached with this Board Report.

L=1l= CMmpanies:

For the Year ended on 31¢ March 2022, following Company is the Associale Company and the
Company does not have any Subsidiary Company or Joint venture.

| [NAME AND ADDRESS OF THE SUBSIDIARY CIN EXTENT — OF
S. NO. [COMPANY / SHARE
JOINT HOLDING
VENTURES/ (IN
ASSOCIATE PERCENTAGE
i /s Maverick Financial Services Associate U671 0RJ2006PTCO23053 |46.88%
ivate Limited
Regd. Office: 211, Laxmi
omplex, MJl. Road, Jaipur-
302001 (Rajasthan) [
1.

Pursuant to the provisions of section 122(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), the
Company has prepared Consolidated Financial Statements(CFs) in accordance with the
Accounting Standards issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (ICAl) and the:
' CFS forms part of this Annual Report.

A separate statement containing salient features of the financial statements of the
Company's Associate Company in prescribed Form AOC-1 i annexed as Annexure A fo

this report.

i, Guc : nvesiments Under Section 184:
The particulars of Loans given, Guarantees given and Investments made as covered
- under the provisions of Section 184 of the Companies Act, 2013 formis part of the notes to
 the financial statements provided in this Annual Report (please refer to Note No.8 to the

financial statement).

Maverick Share Brokers Privale Limited
224 Board Report 2021-2022
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The details of the related party fransactions as required under section 134(3) (h) of the
Companies Act, 2013(i.e. forming part of Particulars of Contracts or Arangements with
Related Parties as referred in sub section (1) of Section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013)
read with Rule 8 of the CnmpurﬂEs{Acccun!s} Rules, 2014, in prescribed Form No. AOC-2,
is furnished in Annexure B and forms an integral part of this report. There are no materially
significant related party fransactions made by the Comgany with Promoters, Directors
KMP or other designated persons which may have a poiential conflict with the interast of
the Company at large and approval of the Board of Directors or shareholders was
obtained wherever required, Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standards
(AS18) has been made in the notes fo the Financial Statements for all irg nsactions entered
into with Related Parties as defined under the Companies Act, 2013 during the financial
year and was in the ordinary course of business and on an arm's length pricing basis.

1‘- SLLL =1l = L 110 NOTES 10 nanciq SITEITIE

Pursuant fo the provisions of Section 139 of Companies Act 2013 and the rules framed
thereunder, M/s V. Bangar & Co, Chartered Accountants (FRN 003779C), Jaipur were
appointed as the Statutory Auditors of fhe Company heid on 30" September, 2017 for the
term of five years commencing from the conclusion of 17 AGM till conclusion of 22nd
AGM.

Your Directors recommend re-appeinting M/s V. Bangar & Co, Chartered Accountants
{FEN'GUE???(,_‘.] as Statutory Auditors of the Company for a period of Five years as specified
in the Annual General Meefing to be held on 30" September, 2022 In this regard. the
:bnimhy has received a cerfificate from the cuditors 10 the effect that if they are
feappointed, it would be in accordance with the provisions of Section 139 and 141 of the
companies act, 2013.

The Statutory Auditors have audited the Accounts of the company for the financial year
ended as on 31.03.2022 and Audited Accounts together with the Auditors report thereon
are annexed to this report. The Observations of the Auditors in their report on Accounts
read with the relevant notes to accounts are self explanatory and do not call for any
further commenis and explanations excepl for:

Maverick Share Brokers Private Umited
224 Board Report 2021-2022




Point no. [vil)(b) of Annexure refered to in paragraph é of Auditors Report. Demand in
respect of income tax matters is ks 35.81 Lacs (P.Y. 3581 Lacs) out of which Rs. 3.15 Lacs
[P.Y. Rs. 3.15 Lacs) is on acesount of accrued interest on demand which was deleted by

The Management believes that the ultimate outcome of this proceedings will not have g
materal adverse effect on Company's financial position and result of operations.

The Audifor's report does riot contain any qualification reservaiion and adverse remarks.

The notes on financial statements referred to in the Auditor's Report are saif explanatory
and do not call for any further commenis.

15. Cost Audit:

Pursuant to Section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies (Cost
Records and Audit) Amendment Rules, 2014. the cost audit records maintenance is not
applicable on the company.

16. Secretarial Audit:

The Secretarial Audit is not applicable on the company as it is not coverad under the
provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and The Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 201 4.

17. e Board o z 5.
During the year under review, the Company held 14 (Fourieen) Board Meetings of the
Board of Directors as per Section 173 of Companies Act, 2013 which is summarized below.
The Composition of the Board as on date is in conformity with the provisions of Companies
Act, 2013.The intervening gap between any two meetings was within the period

prescribed by the Companies Act, 2013.

e

MEETIn RN

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
22" Board Report 2021-2022




Name of Directors and their aftendance in each meeling
Sr. No. | Date of Meeting :Ic;::ish Kumar | NukadH faic || :nurug
garwal
] 10.04.2021 Yes Yes Yes
2 18.05.2021 Yes Yes | Yes
3 06.07.2021 Yes Yes | Yes ]
4 11.08.2021 Yes Yes Yes
5 11.09.2021 Yes Yes Yes
é 13.10.202) Yes Yes Yes
7 20.11.202] Yes Yes Yes
8 26.11.2021 Yes Yes Yes
9 27.11.2021 Yes Yes Yes
10 04.12.2021 Yes Yes | Yes
11 05.01.2022 Yes Yes [ Yes
12 26.02.2022 Yes Yes | Yes
13 17.03.2022 Yes Yes | Yes =
14 2&031022 Yes Yes Yes
L‘T’mm&;humnm 14 (Fourteen) |4 (Fourteen) | 14 [Fouﬁ_ean_l—J

The Board has complete access to all the relevant information available within the
Company.

There has been following material change and commiiment offecting the financial
position of the Company occurred between the end of the financial year to which the |
financial statements relate and the date of this report:

Maverick Share Brokers Privaie Limited
22" Board Reporf 2021-2022




The Reporting Company (MSBPL) has received the Notice of Extroordinary General
Meetling of its Associate Company. M/s Maverick Financial Services Private Limited
(MFSPL) to be held on 13.09.2022 for Buy Back of Equity Shares.

if the Buyback gets the approval of Members of MFSPL and the Board of MSBEL consents
to pariicipate in the Buyback. the financial position of MSBPL will change gs the Company
will receive Consideration on shares 50 accepied by MFSPL @Rs 82.42 per Equity Share.

19.
During the year, there was no change in the composition of Directors and Key Manaogerial
Personnel.

The provisions of Section 178(1) relating to constitution of Nomination and Remuneration
Committee are not applicable to the Company and hence the Company has not revised
any policy relating to appointment of directors, payment and Managerial remuneration,
Diréc.‘fars qudiifications, positive atfributes, independence of Directors and other related
matters as provided under Saciion 178(3] of the Companies Act, 2013,

21. Board Evaluation

The provision of section 134(3) (p) relating to board evaluation Is not applicable on the
company.

22. JE Hanon o EPenden! Lireciors:
The provisions of Section |49 pertaining to the appeinfment of Independent Direciors do
not apply to the Company.

23 -

The Board of Directors of the Company identifies and evaluates business risks and
opportunities and developed ceriain procedures and risk management framework and
ihrerhuj control system fo identify. monitors. mitigates & reports key risks that impacts on
the business objectives, which are snclly based on the rules and reguiations of the
competent authority and initiated such pro-active steps to minimize adverse impact of risk
and to enhance the Company's compefitive advantage.

Eil.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
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Your company has Risk Management Team which is entrusted with the responsibility of
overseeing various business goals and financial risk that the Company faces, along with
the adequacy of mifigation plans to address such risks.

A risk Management Policy was also reviewed and approved by the Board. Fresently no
material risk has been identified by the directors except of general business risks, for which
the Company is leveraging on their experfise and experience,

24, g [a] 1 Relerence Harements:

The Company has established and maintained adequate intemal controls over the
financial reporting and preparation of financial statements in accordance  with
accounting principles generally accepted(GAAF) in India. The Company hos o devised
internal control system commensurate with the size, scale complexity of company’s
operatfions and nature of the business.

The Company's intemal control system is supporied by laid out systems, self-monitoring
mechanisms, and s audited by an extemnal firn as part of the intfernal audit function,
Appropriate actions are taken by managemen! to comect deficiencies as they are
identified. We are in the process of upgrading fhe systems and procedures to further
enhance all operating systems and conirols.

_H‘ .‘. ) E '
The provisions of Audit committee under Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not
applicable on the Company.

0l Fingncial Ce

AUEgUacy ol

The provisions of Nomination and Remuneration commitiee under Section 178 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable on the Company:.

Buring the year under review, the company does not meet the criteria of Section 135 of
Companies Act, 2013 read with the comparies (Corporate Social Responsibiity Policy)
Rules, 2014 so there is no requirement to constitution of Comporate Social Responsibility
Committee.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
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The provisions of Section 177(10) of the Companies Act. 2013 are not applicable on the
Company.

29. Sexval Harassment:

The Company is compliant with respect to constitution of Internal Compiaints Committee
in accordance with Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal] Act, 2013.

The Company s committed towards prevention of sexual horassment of women at the
workplace and tokes prompt action in the event of reporting of any such incidents.
Details of the complaints received during the year under Sexual Harassment of Women at
Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 are mentioned bealow:

Number of INumber of ‘Number of
omplaints filed Complainis ff:omptufnfs
ring the year disposed off pending during
during the year the year
INIL NA INA

. Energy Conservation: Conservation of energy confinues to receive increasad
emphasis and steps are being taken fo reduce the consumption of energy at all levels.
The Company has taken steps o conserve energy In its office use consequent to which
‘energy consumption had been minimized. No additional Proposals/ Investments were
‘made to conserve energy. Since the Company has not caried on industrial activities
disclosure regarding impact of measures on cost of preduction of goods total energy
consumption etc is not applicable.
ii. Research and Development & Technology Absorption: The Company has not
- adopled any technology for its business and hence no reporfing Is required fo be
furnished under this heading. The Company will adopt necessary technology as and
when required in the furtherance of the business,
iii. Foreign Exchange Earmings and Outgo: The Company has not eamed or spent any
foreign exchange during the year under review.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
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31. Particulars of Employees:
Disclosure about parficulars of employees in relafion to section 197 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remunerafion of
Managerial Personnel] Rules, 2014 as amended upto date, and forming part of
Director's report for the year ended March 31, 2021 is not applicoble as there was no
employee drowing remuneration in excess of prescribed limits auring the year under
review.

32. Director's F nsibifif 2ment:
Pursuant to provisions of Section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013 the
Board of Directors of the Ccompany hereby state and confirm that to the best of their
knowledge and belief-

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed along with proper explanation relafing to material
departures,

b) the Directors have selected such accounting policies ond applied them
‘consistently and made judgments and ssiimotes that are reasonable and prudent
so as fo give a frue and fair view, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
31st March 2022 and in the case of slatement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

€) -the Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other iregularities,

. ﬂ]. the Directors have prepared the annual accounts on g going concem basis,

€] the Company being unlisted, sub clause () of section 134(5) is not applicable.

f} the directors had devised Proper systems fo ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and that such systerns were adequate and operating
effectively.

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
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33. rade Relations:
The Company maintained heaithy, cordial and hermonious relations at all levels. The
Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the valuable contribution by the
employees of the Company.

34. General
Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporfing is required in respect of the following
matters as there were no fransactions on these matters during the year under review:
i. There is no proceeding pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptey Code,

2016.

ii. There was no instance of onetime setflement with any Bank or Financial
Institution.

lii. There Is no change in the nature of business as compared to immediately
preceding year.

iv. There are no significant and material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts
that would impact the going concem status of the Company and its future

v. There are no requirement of g statement regarding opinion of the Board with
regard fo infegrity, expertise and experience (including the proficiency) of the
Independent Directors appoinied during the year since the Company is not
required to appoint independent Direciors.

35, Dis¢ 105Ure Un e cari | QO

The company complies with all opplicable standards issued by the Institute of
Company Secretaries of India. The Directors have devised proper systems to ensure
compliance with the provisions of all applicable Secretarial Standards and that such
systems are adequate and operating effectively.
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36. Acknowledgment;

Your director place on record thair sincere appreciation for significant confribution
made by the employees through their dedication, hard work and commitment and the
unstinted trust reposed on us by vendors, sub brokers, shareholders. clients.

We also acknowledge the contfinued support and wise counsel extended by the
market. financial and legal analyst, bankers and other financial Institutions; regulatory
and government authorifies and state govemment for the smooth cperation of the
company.

We also take this opportunity to express aur deep appreciation for the valuable co-
operation made by stock exchanges viz. BSE/NSE/MCX/MSE| at all levels and CDSL,
Depository for the significant assistance for the smooth operotion of the company.

By the Order of the Board
For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited
For Maverick Share Brokers Pt Lid For Maverick Share Brokers Pyt Ltd.
T b
Mukesh Jain Ramesh Kumar Mantri
(Director) (Director)
DIN: 00645583 DIN: 00178124
Date: 03.09.2022
Place: Jaipur
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Annexure A

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)
Statement containing salient feaiures of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate

companies/joint ventures
Part “A"; Subsidiaries
Information in respect of each subsidiary 1o be prasented with amounts in Rs.)
Sl No. Parliculars Detaills
1. | Name of the subsidiary | NA.
2. | The date since when subsidiary was acquired | N.A.
3. | Reporting period for the subsidiary concerned, if N.A.
different from the holding company's reporting

period
4. | Reporting currency and Exchange rate as on the
last date of the relevant Financial vear in the case

e
>

of foreign subsidiaries
$. | Share capital N. A,
[ Reserves & surplus N. A,
7. | Total assets N. A.
8. | Total Liabilities | N. A,
9. | Investments | NLA,
10. | Turnover | N. A,
11. | Profit before taxation [ N, A,
12. | Provision for taxation | N.A.
13. | Profit after taxation | N. A
14, | Proposed Dividend N, A.
15. | Extent of shareholding (in percentage) M. A.

Notes: The following information shall be fumished at the end of the statement:
1. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
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it "B":

Joint Ven

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related fo Associate

Companies and Joint Ventures
Name of Assoclates/Jeint-Ventures Maverick Financial Services Private Limited
1. Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 30/06/2022 B
2. Shares of Associate/Joini- Meniures held
by the company on the year end
No. 18.33.000 Equity Shares -
Amount of Investment in Associates/Jeint 12,30,81,150.00
Extend of Holding% 46.88% _
3. Description of how there is significant | Since company holds more than 20% of
influence the total share capital and voting power of

associate company so, the company is
‘having a significant influence as per
| Section 2{é] of Companies Act 2013.

4. Reason why the assoclate/jeint-veniure
is not consolidated

| NLA

=
15,10,75,224.2

5. Net worth affributable o shareholding
as per lalest audited Balance Sheet { =
&. Profit/Loss for the year
. Considered in Consolidation 73,62,151.05
83,42,164.61

Note: This Form is fo be cerlified in the same mann

er in ' which the

FOR V.BANGAR & CO. FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
For Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Lid. Fer Maverick Share Brokers Pyt Lid
ﬁ.}-:j-_" M :
Direetar -——Divselly
(Mukesh Jain) (Ramesh Kumar Maniri) '
Director Direclor
DIN: 00645583 DIN: 00178126

For Maverick Share Brokers Pwvi. Lid.

For Maverick Share Brokers Pvi. Lid.

Yladare

Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
(Ghanshyam Agrawal) (Vratika Sidana)
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
M.No.A55029
Jaipur
September 03,2022
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Annexure B
FORM NO. AOC-2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the
Companies (Accounis) Rules, 2014)
Form for disclosure of particulars of confracts/arrangements entered into by the Company

with related parties referred fo in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act. 2013
including certain arm's length transactions under third proviso thereto.

Details of contracts or arrangements or fransactions not at arm's length basis

A. Name(s) of the related party and nature of relafionship Nil
B. Nature of confracts/arangements/fransactions Mil
=, Duration of the contfracts / amangements/iransochions Mil
D. salien! terms of the contracts or arangernents or ransaclions Including the il
value, it any
£ Justification for entering info such contracts or arangesments or fransactions il
& date(s] of approval by the Board Mil
G. Amount paid as advances, if any: Nil
H. Date on which the special resolufion was passed in general meefing as il
required under first proviso o section 188
Detalls of material contracts or arrangement or fransactions at arm’s length basis
S.No, | [A) (B) <) (0] (E) (F)
| Name(s) of the Nature of Duration of Salient fermns | date(s) of | Amount
retated party and contracls/ the af the approval paid as
. nature of arangemenis contracts/ confracts or by the advances,
relationship /transactions | arangements | anangements Board itony:
. ) 4 Mransactions | or fransactions Ik
including the
1 value, if any
1 Mukesh Jain, KMP 9 vaars &1.,800.00 15.09.2020 -
. Mukesh Jain, KMP 9 years 2.07.000.00 15.0% 2020 -
3 Ramesh Kumar 9 years &1.800.00 15.09.2020 -
] Mantri, KMP |
4 Ramesh Kumnar 9 years 1.96.20000 | 15.09.2020 -
L Mantri, KMP G
~5 || Mukut Behari ety of % years 11220000 | 15.09.2020
_ of Key Managerial
Person
) Sunita Agarwal, 9 vears 1.95,300.00 | 15.09.2020 7
Relatives of Key
7 Sangeeta Maoniri, 2 years 2.07.000.00 15,09.2020 -
Relafives of Key
Managerial Person
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Raomesh Kumar
Maniri. HUF
Enfities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Control

Mukesh Jain HUF
(Entities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant

Contral)

10

Maverick
Commodity Brokers
Private Limited
(Entities Where Key
Managerial Person
Exercise Significant
Conirol)

Leasing of
Property of
any kind

9 years

[ 2,07.000.00

13.092020

? years

2.07,000.00

‘;‘L‘fﬂﬂl’ﬁ

2,07000.00

15,09.2020

15.09.2020

ﬂ

Akriti Agarwal
(Relatives of Key
Managerial Person)

Related
Party's
Appointment
to any office
ot place of
profitin the
Company

2.00.000.00

31.12.2014 |

12

Ghanshyam
Agrawal
(KMP)

Remuneration

6.53.400.00

21.03.2015

13

[KMFP)

Remunerafion

3,73.950.00

20.02.2020

- By the Order of the Board

' For Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited

Direstas

For Maverick Shave Srokes Py Lsg For Maverick Share Brokers Pyt Lid.

T

Ramesh Kumar Mantri

Mukesh Jain
- (Director)
DIN: 00645583

Date: 03.09.2022
Place: Jaipur

(Director)
DIN: 00178126
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" V. BANGAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B-73, RAJENDRA MARG, BAPU NAGAR
JAIPUR-302015

PHONE NO. 0141-2364313, 2364413, 2364513
MOBILE NO, 82093-94212

E-mail ID: vbangarca@gmail.com

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the Members of
MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Opinlon

We hove dudiled the financiol statements of MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED ("The
Company”), which comprise the Balonce Sheet as al 31" March 2022, the Statement of Profit and Loss
account. Statement of cash flows for the year then ended and notes to the financial statements,
including o summary of significant accounting palicies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and lo the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us. the
aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so required and
give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of
the state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022, its profit and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Opinion

we conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under section
143110) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibifiies under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibiliies for the Audit of the Financial Statemenis section of our reporl. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Insfitute of
Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that dre relevant to our audit of
the finoncial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules ihere under,
and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibiiifies in accordance with Ihese requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have oblained is sufficient and oppropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the Board Report. but does not include the finoncial statemenis
and our auditor's report thereon.

Qur opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express
any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

in conneclion with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial stotements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be malerially
misslated.

If. based on the work we have performed, we conclude thal there is a material misstatement of this
other information; we are required to report that fact. We have nothing fo report in this regard.

Responsibliity of Management for Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in seclion 134(5) of the

les Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparafion of these financial statements that

give-pOue and fair view of the financial position, financial performance of the Company in

».‘ﬁ&'??n & with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the accounting

';,;ﬂ;‘; 44 specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also includes mainienance of
e accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for sateguarding of the

e ycle iyl
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assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other iregularities; selection and
application of appropriaie accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemnal financial confrols,
that were operaling effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completenass of the accouniing
records, relevant to the preparation and preseniafion of the financial statement thot give a frue and
fair view and are free from material missiatement, whether due fo fraud or etror.

in preparing the finoncial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's ability
fo conlinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to geing concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting uniess management either intends to liquidate the Company of
to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporting proceass.
Auditor's Responsibilifies for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obfain reasonable assurance aboul whether the financial statements os a whale
are free from material misstaternent, whether due to fraud or efror, and fo issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is & high level of assurance, but is not a guaraniee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstaternents can arise from fraud or eror and are considered material if, indivicually or in the

gate, they could reasonably be expecied fo influence the economic decisions of users taken on
the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional sceplicism throughout the audit. We also:

« Idenfify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due 1o
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive fo those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

The risk of not detecting @ matericl misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from emor, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations. or the
ovemide of inlemal contral.

. Obfain on understanding of infermal canirol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under saction 143(3)() of the Companies
Acl. 2013, we cre also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company hos
adequate intemal financial conlrols system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
confrols.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounfing poficies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimatas and related disclosures made by management.

« Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and. based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exisls related fo
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Compuany's ability to confinue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a materiol uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report 1o the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up
to the date of our auditor's repori. However, fulure events or condilions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concem,

« Evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial sfaternents represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those chorged with govemance regarding, among other matiers, Ihe planned
scope and fiming of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our oudit.

pmﬂda those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with
Wb ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them all
enins and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and




Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Reporf) Order, 2020 (“the Order") lssued by the Central
Govemment of India in terms of subsection (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the Annexure-A
statement on the matiers specified in the paragraph 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(o) We have sought and obtained ail the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company s far
as It appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Balonce Sheel, Stalement of Profit & Loss and the Cash Flow Statement deall with by this
Report are in agreement wilh the books of account.

id} In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act. read with Rule 7 of the Comparies {Accounts) Rules,
2014.

(e} On the basis of the written reprasentations received from the directors as on 319March, 2022 taken
on record by the Board of Direclors, none of fhe directors is disqualified as on 319 March, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms ol Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) This report does nol include matter specified under clause (i) of Section 143(3) of the Act, as the
same ks not applicable to the company vide Motification No. 583 (E) dated June 13, 2017:

(g) With raspect fo the adequacy of the infemal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company ond the operaling effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separaie Reporl in "Annexure-
B'. Our report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy ond operaling effectiveness of the
Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting.

(h) With respect to the other mahers io be included In the Auditor's Report in accordance with the
requirernents of section 197(16) of the Act we report that being o piivate limited company. the
provision of aforescid section is not applicable,

(i) With respect to the other matlers to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11
of fhe Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 1o the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position in ifs financial statements.

ii. The Company did not have any long-term coniracts including derivative confracts: as
such the question of commenfing on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not
arise.

iil. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

(i} i. The management has represented that, fo the best of ils knowledge and belief, other than as
disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds haove been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from bomowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the
company o or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign enfifies (“Intermediaries").
with the understanding. whether recorded in wriing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall,
whether, directly or indirectly lend or inves! in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the fike on behall of the Ultimate Beneficianes;

he management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than as
sciosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
wson(s] or entitylies). including foreign entifies [“Funding Pariies”), with the understanding.
Bether recorded in writing or otherwise, thal the company shiall, whelher, directly or indirectty,
=hd or invest in other persons or entifies idenfified in any manner whalsoever by of on behait of



the Funding Party ("Ullimate Beneficiaries™) or provide any guarantee, security or the fike on
behalf of the Ullimate Beneficiaries: and

ii. Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our nofice that has coused us o believe that the
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11(e). as provided under {a) and (b) above,
contain any material miss-statement.

[k} The Dividend paid during the financial year are in compliance with provisions of section 123 of the
Act. Further, the Board of Directors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year which is
subject fo the approval of the members of the Company al the ensuing Annual General Mesting. The
amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, os applicable.

For V. BANGAR & CO,,

Chartered Accountanis
(FRN. 003779C) A
. I.I:._|r
Place: Jalpur (ASHISH SABOQ)
Dated: 31-08-2022 Pariner

UDIN; 22435059BBFWWW 15670 Membership No. 435059



V. BANGAR & CO.

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
B-73, RAJENDRA MARG, BAPU NAGAR
JAIPUR-302015

PHONE NO. 0141-2364313, 2364413, 2364513

MOBILE NO. 82093-94212
E-mail ID: vbangarca@gmail.com

Annexure to the Auditors' Report

[Annexure referred to In paragraph 6 Our Report of even date to the Members of
HA . On the accounts of the company for the year

ended 31st March, 2022].

On the basis of such checks as we considered appropriate and according to the inforrmation and

explanations given fo us during the course of our audit, we report that:
() Inrespect of the company's Property, Plant ond Equipments and Iintangible Assets

(a) (A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including
quantifative details and situation of Property, Plant and Equipmenis.

|B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full parficulars of Intangible
assels.

(b) Property. Plant and Equipments have been physically verified by the rmanagemeni during
the year in accordance with the phased programmed of verification adopled by the
management which, in our opinion, provides for physical verification of Plant and
Equipments al reasonable Intervals. According to the information and explanations given
1o us, no malerial discrepancies were noficed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the fille deeds of Immovable properties
disclosed in the Finariciol Statements are held in the name of the company.

(d) The company has not revalued Its Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or
intangible assets or both during the year.

(e) As explained to us, no proceedings have been Initiated or are pending agains! the
company for holding any benami property under the Benami Transaciions (Prohibition)
Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made there under.

(il) (o) The Company is dealing in Shares and Securities there are no physical inventaries, no Need
of Physical Verification. all Closing Stock is falied os per Balance Shee! with DP Stock
Statement.

(b} In our opinion and according fo the information and explanations given 1o us, during he
year, the company has been sanctioned working capital limits in excess of five crore
rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial institufions on the basks of security of current
assels; the quarterly returns or statements filed by the company with such banks or
financial institutions are in agreement with the books of account of the Company.

(iif) The Company has made investment in, companies, firms, Limited Liability Parinerships, and
granted unsecured loans to other pariies, during the year, in respect of which:
AROAR &
g




(@) The Company has not provided any loans or advances in the nature of loans or stood
quarantee, or provided securty fo any other entity during the yeaor, and hence reporting
under clause 3lii){a) of the Order is nol applicable.

{b) Inour opinian, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of loans,
during the year are prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company'’s interest.

c] No Loans granted by the Company. Hence reporfing under clause 3fi){c) s not
applicable.

[d) In respect of loans granted by the company, there is no overdue amount for more than
90 days remaining ouistanding as at balance sheet date.

(e} No loan gronted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has been
renewed or extended or fresh loans granted o settle the overdues of existing loans given
1o the same parties.

() The Company has not granted any loans and advances in the nature of loans aither
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the
year. Hence, reporting under clause (i) {f) s not applicable.

(iv) The Company has complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of Ihe Companies
Acth, 2013 in respect of loans granted, investiments made and guaraniees and securities
provided, as applicable.

(v) The Company has not accepted any deposit or amounts which are deemed 10 be deposits
as per the provisions of secfions 73 to 76 of companies act and rules made there under,
hence clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable.

(vi) The maintenance of cost records has not been specified by the Central Government under
sub-section {1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013 for the business activities camed
out by the Company. Herce, reporiing under clause 3{vi) of the Order is not applicable fo
the Company.

(vii) In respect of Statutory Dues;

(@) According fo the information and explanations given o us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, the company Is regular in depositing the undisputed
statutory dues. including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-tax. Saias-
tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, Goods and Service Tax,
cess and any other statutory dues, os applicable, with the appropriate authorities in India;

(B) According fo the information and explanations given fo us and based on the records of
the company examined by us, there are no dues of sales tax or Service Tax or duty of
customs or duty of excise or value added fax which have not been depesited on account
of any disputes. The dues of Income Tax which have not been deposited are as follows:

NATURE OF FORUM WHERE
THE PERIOD TO WHICH THE DISPUTE IS
NAME OF THE STATUE DUES | AMOUNT (RS.) AMOUNT RELATES PENDING
INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 143(3) 3265784.00 AY.2016-17 (TBA
INCOME TAX ACT, 1961 1534 315505.00 AY. 201011 CPC

(vil) There were no hransactions relating 1o previously unrecorded income thai have been
ﬁ;g-ﬂ,a.x_sumndamd or disclosed as income during the year in the fax assessment under the Income
{JaxAct, 1961.




(ix) (a)The company has nol defaulted in repayment of loans or other borowings of in the
payment of interest thereon 1o any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix}(a) of the
Order s not applicable.

(b} The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution
or govermnment or any govemnment authority.

[c) The company has not taken any ferm loan during the year and hence reparting under
clause 3{ix)(c) of The Order is not applicable.

ld) According 1o the information and explanation given fo us and based on the record of
the company examined by us, fund raised on short term basis have, prima facie, not
been used for long term purposes by the company.

{e] The company has notf laken any funds from any entity or person on account of of 1o
meet the obligations of its Associote Company i.e. ‘Maverick Financial Services Privale
Limited'.

Further, the Company does not have any subsidiary or join! veniure.

{f) The Company has not ralsed loans during the year on the pledge of securifies held inits
subsidiaries: hence reporting under clause 3{ix)(f) of the Order not applicable.

(x) (o) The Company has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer
(including debt instruments) during the year and hence reporting under clause 3(x){a)
of the Order is not applicable.

(b) During the year. the company has not made any preferential allotment or private
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally) and hence
reporfing under clause 3(x}(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(x) (@) No fraud by the Company and nio material fraud on the Company has been noficed of
reported during the year .

(b] No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies AC has been filed in
Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014
with the Central Government, during the year and uplo the date of this report.

[c) We have taken info consideration the whistie blower compilainis received by the
Company during the year (and uplo the date of this report], while determining the
nature, fiming ond extent of our audit procedures.

(xil) The Company s not a Nidhi company and hence reparting under clause (i) of the Order is
not applicable.

(xii) According to the information and explanation given fo us and based on the record of the
company examined by us, the Company is in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the
Companies Acl, 2013 with respect to applicable transactions with the relaled parties and
the detalls of related parly fransactions have been disclosed in the financial statements as
required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) As per the provision of secfion 138 of companies acl, 2013, company is not required 1o
nave intemal audit system; hence reporting under clause 3(xiv)(a) of the Order is not

applicable.

(b} The Provisions for internal audit is not applicable to the company: hence reporting under
Shid ., Clause 3(xiv){b) of the Order is not applicable.
)




(xv) In our opinion during the year the Company has not entered into any non-cash fransactions
with its Directors or persors connected with its directors and hence provisions of section 192
of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicablé to the Company.

(xvi) [0} In our opinion, the Company s not required to be registered under section 45-A ol the
Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a), (B} and [c) of
the Order Is not applicable.

[b) According to the information and explanation given o us and based on the record of
the company examined by us there is no core investment company within the Group [as
defined in the Core investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Direciions, 2016) and
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable.

(xvii) The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit
and the immediately preceding financial year.

(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year,

(xix) On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial
assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the finoncial
staterments and our knowledge of the Boord of Directors and Manogement plans and
based on our examination of the evidence supporfing the assumptions, nothing has come
to our attenfion, which causes us fo belleve that any material uncertainty exisis as on the
date of the audit report indicating that Company Is not capable of meeting its liabilities
existing ot the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year
from the balance shee! date. We, however, state that this is not an assurance as 1o the
future viability of the Company. We further stafe that our reperting is based on the facts up
to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that
all liablifies falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will gel
discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(xx) The provision of section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 is not applicable o the company
and hence reparling under clause 3ot (o) and 3{xx) (b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xx) According fo the infermation ond explanatfions given to us. there have been no
qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors in the Companies (Auditor's
Report) Order (CARO| report of the company included in the consolidated financial
datermnents Le. the Associate Company ‘Maverick Financial Services Private Limited'.

For V. BANGAR& CO..
Chartered Accountanis o/7 .
L -

(FRN.003779C) /o

@)
Place: Jaipur (ASHISH SABOO) i
Dated: 31-08-2022 Partner

UDIN: 22435059BBFWWW 1670 Membership No. 435059




“Annexure B" to the Independent Auditor's Report of even date on the Financlal Statements of
MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED:

Report on the Intemnal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

we have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS
PRIVATE LIMITED (“the Company"”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone
financial siatements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal financial confrols
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of intemal confrol stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporfing issued by the insfitute of Charlered Accountants of India (ICAl). These
responsibilities include the desian, implementation ond maintenance of adequate internal financial
conftrols tha! were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct ol s business,
including adherence o company's policies, the safeguarding of its assels, the prevention and
detection of frauds and emors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is 1o express an opinion on the Cormpany’s internal finarcial controls over financial
reporfing based on our audit, We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Nofe on
Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and fhe Standards
on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the
extent applicable to an audit of intemal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Infemal
Financial Conirols and, both issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audil o obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financiol controls over financial reporting wos esfablished and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures o obigin audil evidence about the odeguocy of the
internal financial conirols system over financial reporting and their operating effecfiveness. Our audit of
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of intemal
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing
and evaluating the design and operaling effectiveness of intemal control bosed on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the ossessment of the risks of
matedial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or emor.

We believe that the audit evidence we hove obtained is sufficient and appropriate o provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Conlrols over Financial Reporling

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed fo provide
reasonable assurance regarding the refiability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
slatements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's intemal financial confrol over financial reporfing includes those policies and procedures
that (1) Pertain to the maintenance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect
the fransactions and disposifions of the assels ol the company; (2) Provide reasonable assurance fhat
fransacticns are recorded as necessary o permit preparaticn of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounfing principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company
are being made only in accordance with authorizations of managemen! and directors of the

~and{3) Provide regsonable assurance regarding prevention or limely detection of
unauthoizad acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material affact
erifs.




inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Confrols over Financlal Reporting

Because of the inherent limitafions of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of callusion or improper management overide of controls, material misstatements due 1o
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also. projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporfing fo fulure periods are subject to the risk thal the infernal
financial conirol over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in condifions,
ar that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorale.

n

In our opinion, the Company has, in all moterial respects, an adeguate internal financial controls
system over financial reporting and such intemal financial controls over financial reporfing were
operaling effectively as at March 31, 2022, based on the internal conirol over financial reporting
criteria established by the company considering the essential components of intemal control stated in
the Guidance Note on the Audit of Intemal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the
Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For V. BANGAR & CO.,

Chartered Accou S Gﬂ.&E;x
(FRN, 003779C) 57 (O o\
mx{/\ ' :‘ _:.!nl-'k.'l-F"I:”? / :rS I.'I.
Place: Jaipur (ASHISH SABOO) i
Dated; 31-08-2022 Pariner

UDIN: 22435059BBFWWW 1670 Membership No. 435059




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Address: 211 Laxmi Complex.M.| Read Jalpur, Rojasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Email Id: csimaverickgroup.in .manti@maverickgroup.in
Website; www.maverckgroup.n CIN Mo U47120R12000PTCO1 4406
BALANCE SHEET AS AT 315! MARCH, 2022

Jaipur
Date: 31-08-2022

Nols Ay ot 31 As ot 31 :
L |EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
{1] [sharehalders’ funds
|a) Shato cophiol I 1200000,00
(B Resarves and surpius 2 AT
|e] Maney received againg! thor WO 000
{2} |Share applicolion monay pending allotmant 000
(3) | Non-cument fiabilifies
{@] Long-term bamowings .00
[b) Defamsd hax labilities (Net) 0,00
(<) Otor Long amn lobilifies Q.00
{d] Long-term provisions 3 4597404
(4) |Cumenl liabillities
(&) Short-farm borowings .00
(b] Trade poyabiss 4 0,00
[A] Tatal outstonding dust ol Misie anterpiis: and smoll entepries: and 0.00
I8} Total oulstonding dues af cragitors othar ihan Micre enterprises cnd smell enhErises SATIBALTT
e} Ofher wmﬂt_llqbl’ﬁllai 3 | DO2L3A7
(e} Shat-tam provisions & 1 78935.91 8594716
TOTAL 08621585 ThbI565.71
IL. |ASSETS
(1) |Non-current ossets
(6] Property, Piant and aquipment and Intangibie oteds 7
il Proparty Flant ond eguinments 455295
i} Intangible oisats 2857,
i) Capital work-in-progréss 0
[iv] Irtangitie owets under dovalopment
(] tan-cument invesiments a 123081 1.50
{c} Defered Jox assals (nal] 9 13424,34
|l Long-term loans and advances 10 0,00
&} ©iher non-cument csiet 1" 21114453
(2) {Cuerent assets
(o) Comant Inwestmants (0001
[b) inveniones 12 TAZ62.53
{c) Trade recsivables 13 275300597
(ed] Cash and Cosh equivolends 14 438445502
(&) Short-term loans ang advemces 15 AL
(1] Oiher current assats & o000
TOTAL f084205.64] 7 7
Significant Accounting Policies
Motes on Finonclal Slatements 1=27
A3 per out reper of aven dole For and on behall of the Boord of Directon

ULHM: 22435059BEFWWW 1670

FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

e
—m
{mwmﬁ"m' (Mulkesh Jin) Direcior
Director Direclor
DIN: 00178126 DIN: 00445583
qumumarﬂammtld- For Maverick Share Brokers Pvi. Lid.

=
(Gha Farcmetiial Officer (Veotika Sidana Company Secretary
cuﬂm COfficer Company l-l:r-lLf y
M. No, AS5029




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 211, Laxml Complex.M.| Road, Jolpur, Rajasthan
Phone Mo: 0141-4108375 Email ki: csBmaverickgroup.in manhi@maverdckgroup.in
Websiie: www.maverckgroup.in CIN No U671 20RJ2000FTCOT 6406
STATEMENT OF PROFIT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3157 MARCH, 2022

Amount in Rs. Hundred Except EPS

CHARTERED "_‘:mr{“ Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Lid. For Maverick Share Brokers Pyt. Ltg

(FRN. 003779C).

] It ] ¥) "(;__’.M\-t“‘ L.
%ﬁ; .III‘ e | — e == ——
G\ JAIPUR /£ Director Dirscior
(ASHISH SABOO . =" (Ramesh Kumar Mani) (Mukesh Jain)
PARINER  —0a- Director Director

Membership No. 43505% For MavericRIMHRAT Bkdkers P, Lid.

Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary

Jalpur M. No. AS5029
Dote: 31-08-2022

UDIN; 2243505 7BBFWWW 1470

Hole 2021-22 2020-21
. |Revenue from aperalions 17 2108821.26 1322022.39
il, |Otesincoma 18 4845402 14949.36
. [Total Income (1 -+ 11) 215737529 133597175
IV, |Expenses
Cost ol materals consumed 0:00 0.00
purchases of Stock-in-Trade 19 9238900 1 77%8.50
Ehanges in inventoes of finihed goeds work-in-progress ond Stock-in-Trode 20 {23356.0 12477.50
Employes benalifs axpense 2i 14822277 140857 .03
Finance costs 2 122450.74 12280147
Depreciafion ond amaorization expenses 23 14547 32 2239748
Other expensat 24 1 10270335 73327593
Tolal Expenses 1459157.14 1049470.13
V. [Profit/(los) betore exceplional ond exiroodinany lems and fax (i) £70118.15 2567301.42
W |Exceptional ileams 0.00 000
wil. | Profit) [loss) biefore eatroorcinary. [lems and tax (Y - V1| 4FA116.15 26730162
Wi, |Extracedinary Herms 0,00 .00
IX. |Profit/(loss) before fax (Vii- Vill) £98118.15 247301,62
X |Tox expense:
(1) Curen! tax 16265844 4813625
Lesy: MAT Credil 000 (.00
1424658 44 &B138.25
(A)etemed Tax Experse/{Cradi) 687 A9 B5.946
%l |Profit (Loss) for the perlad from conlinuing operations (X-X) ST 1 441
il |Preti loss) trom discontinuing operations 0,00 0.00
i | Tox expense of discontinuing cperations 0.00 0.00
w1 |Profit/(loss) from Disconfinuing operotions (after fax) (XH-XiI) 0,00 0.00
v Mﬂm]hﬂﬂuﬂdﬂl*nﬂ 53477222 197074.41
¥y |Eamings per equity share:
(1) Basic
12) Diluted 25 4,48 186
significant Accounling Policles
Moles on Finonclal Statements 1-27
As per our report ol even dale For and on behall of ihe Board of Directors
FOR V.BANGAR & CO. FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

DIN: 00645583
For Maverick Share Brokers Pyl Lid.

| Office :
{onm?nnriﬁnf gfnr'luﬁnl?] . (vrafika Sidona)  Company Secretary




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Reglstered Address: 211 Laxmi Complex,M.| Rood, Jalpur. Rajasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Emall id: csBmaoverickgroup.in Jmanki@mavesdckgroup.in
Website: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:U47120RJ2000PTC016606
CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 3151 MARCH, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Hundred)
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Parficulors n 31 on 31.03.2021
Amount (inks) | Amounf (inRs.) |
(A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Net Profit before Tax as per Statement of Frofil & Loss S98.118.15 267,301 .62
Adfjusted fof -
Dapraciolion 16547 32 2230948
Interest Incoma 0.L0 000
Dividend Recelved (3,448,000 {1.633.00)
Financa Cosl 122.450.74 1 22831.67
Prowision tor Gratuity (2131380 135079
Profit on sole of Invesimants {44.984.02) | 10:928.59)]
Operaling Profit belore Working Capital Changes T47.348.38 401,121.97
Adjysted fof -
(increase)/Decrease in Trade Recelvables [2012404.51) [ V46 216:56)
(Increcse) /Decrease In inventory {23,356.03] 12.477.50
increase/|Dacrease) In Trode Poyoiles 798.828.89 1.145.270.67
(Increase)/Decrease in Shorl-Term Laans and Advances (126, 950.37) 468,772.74
increase/{Decrease) In Shorl Term Bomowings - (1,592.000.,00)
increase/ (Decrease) In Other Curren! Liabilities 27 By224 (699.500.19)
(Increase)/ Decreass in Curent Investments - -
(Increase)/Decrecse In Other Cument Assal P79.00 B4BA
Cash Generated From Operations {547 482 40) (409,987.00)|
Income Tax Pold [68,138.25) (23.502.51]
Net Cash (Used In)/Generated from Operating Activities (635,820.45) {433,489.51)
(8) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
{Purchase) of Fixed Assets (6,522 83| {2.034.20)
sale of Fixed Assels - -
Purchase of Investman! 200,000.13 [374,791.90)
(Increcsis) fDecrease in Long-Term Loans and Advances & Other Mon Cluman! Assets (1719.50) 17895
Dividend Recelved 346800 183300
Interes! Income E :
Profit on sale of nvesiments 44 9B4.02 10.728.5
mcm{mmymmmm 241,811.82 {343,887,
]{cj CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Acceptance/(Repayment] of Long-Term Bomowings . -
Dividend Pald (inclusive of COT] [ 12,000,040 {4:000,00)
Finance Cost [122.450.74) [122.831.67)
Ned Cash (Used in)/Generaied from financing Activiiies {1 M,I.ﬁﬂ.?ﬂ' tlﬂ,ﬂl.l?}f
Nef Increase/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivaient (528,459 57) (924,208.75)
Opening Balance of Cash and Cosh Equivalents 4.912,914.59 5,839,122.34
Closing Balance ol Cash and Cash Equivalents o 4.384.455.02 4.912,714.59
As per our report ol even dofe For and on ol the Boord of Directars
FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
F :
Maverick Share Brokers Pvi, Lid. . o Maverick Shars Beokers Pyt Lid.
R ey
(ASHISH mmfﬁ:?r (Romesh Kumar Manti) (Mukesh Jain]
PARTMER Director Direcior
Membership No. 435059 For MavericRiSHeBaskers Py Lid. DIN: 00445583
' For Maverick Share Brokers Pvi. Lid.
Chief Financial Otficer
Agrawal) (violika Sidona)  Company Secrelary
Chiel Financlal Officer Company Secretary
Jaipur M. No, AS5029
Date: 31-08-2022
UDIN: 22435057 BBFWWW 1670




‘Nofes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Previous yeor figures have been regrou ped/

1. SHARE CAPITAL

reclassified, wherever necessary to confirm o the curent year

(Amount in Rs. Hundred)

As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Share Capital 2022 2021
Autherised Share Capital
21000000 [P.Y. 21000000} Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each 2100000.00 2100000.00
2100000.00 2100000.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid-Up
12000000 (P.Y.12000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully paid up 1200000.00 120000000
Total 1200000,00 1200000.00
1.1 The Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding s set oul below :
As at 31 March, | As af 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
No. of Shares | MNo. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of the year 12000000 12000000
shares issued during the year 0 ol
shares Forfieted during the year 0 0
Equity Shares at the end of the year 12000000 12000000
— =

1.2 Terms/ Rights altached to Equity Shares :

The Company has only one Class of Equity Shares having par value of Rs. 10/- per

shares is enfited to one vole per share.

in the event of liquidation of the company. th
assets of the company, after dishibution of all

number of equity shares held by the shareholders.

1.3 The details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares :

share. Each holder of equity

e holders of the equity shares will be entitied to receive remaining
the preterentiol amounts. The distribution will be in propertion to the

As ol 31 March, 2022 As af 31 March, 2021
Name of Shareholders T
Shares % held No. of Shares % held
Ramesh Kumor Maniri 2979900 24 83 2979900 J4.83
Mukesh Jain 3036600 25.31 3036400 25 9]
Mukut Bahari Agarwal 2686800 22.39 2686800 2239
Sunita Agarwal £45300 538 445300 548

1.4 8000000 issued Shares out of the issued, subscribed and poid up share capital were alioted as borus shares in
the Year ended 31,03.2010 by capitalisofion of Reserves.

1.5 Shareholding of Promoters:

[Shares held by promoters at the end of

As At 31st March, 2022

As At 31st March, 2021

the year 7% Change
Promoter Name No. of % of total No. of % of total during the Year
Shares Shares Shares _Shares

Ramesh Kumar Mantri 2977700 24.83 2977900 2483 -
MukegtGRn:~. 3036600 2531] 3036600 2531 -
MK ‘.Behe1 ﬁgfmm 2686800 22.39| 2684800 22.39

i

i l c{:’.( -

o\ npud TOTAL| 8703300.00 72.53 | 8703300.00 72,53 -




wotes ACCEMEMI'_IE to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS (Amount in Rs. Hundred)
As at 31 March, | As ol 31 March,
Ehe 2022 2021
General Reserve
Opening Balonce 29207.05 2920705
Less : Transfer to Surplus 29207.05 0.00
Closing Balance —== 0.00 29207.056
Surplus
Opening Balance 2535259.96|  2348185.56
Add : Profit for the year 534772.22 9907441
Add - Translered from General Reserve 29207 05 0.00
3099239.23 2547259.96
Proposed Dividend 12000.00 12000.00
Corparate Dividend Tax payable 0,00 0.00
308723%.23 2535259.96
Total 3087239.23 25644467.01
3. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Parficulars 2022 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision For Gratuity 45974.06 65756.42
ﬁiﬂ.g 65756.42
4. TRADE PAYABLES
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
EOING 2022 2021
Due to Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises 0.00 0.00
Due to Others
Client Accounis 4473842.77 3598947.08
Margin From Clients 0,00 7604481
Tolal 4473842.77 3475013.8%

m:_
endors with regard to their registrafion(Filing of Memorandum) under “The

and considering the company has been extended
cmﬂmﬂodmmmﬂmmdpwmmmmqumwbmmmnhm Liability towards interest
on delayed payments during the year under the said Act. There is no outstanding Interest in this regard, Brought

Forward from Previous Years.
4.1 Trade payable Ageing Schedule as on 31-03-2022
Oufstanding fof the Following period due dale of Payment
Particular lessthan 1 | »yoqr 2.3 Year More than 3
year year Total

i} MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
i) Others 2= 4400101.65 2906.42 213.52 70621.18 4473842.77
(i) Disputed dues -MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
iv) Disputed dues- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Wotes A::nmﬂni to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

4.2 Trade payable Ageing Schedule as on 31-03-2021

(o] for the fu!nvdng__pnrind due date of Payment
Farticular Less than 1 1:2 Yeor 2.3 Year More than 3
. year yeor Total
i) MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[{ii] Others 3599014.00 292.67 1522.82 74184.39 3475013.89
i) Disputed dues -MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[iv) Dispuled dues- Others 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
5.0OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES
As at 31 March, | As al 31 March,
Parficulors 2022 2021
(a) Statutory dues
Stamp Duty Payable 0.00 339.52
TDS Payable 18276.46 6704.28
G5T Payable 13192.35 11142.37
ES| Payable 78.16 94,50
PF Payable F83.94 884,50
(Amount in Rs. Hundred)
(b) Other Payables
Transaction and Other Charges Payable 3844937 16304.45
Cutstonding Expenses 1501.22 3450 21
v.Bangar & Co. 765.00 647,50
Bank Overdrawn 26797.16 32802.11
Total 100243.67 72371.43
&. SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS
As at 31 March, | As af 31 Match,
Parddiculars 2022 2021
Provision for Employee Benefils
Provision For Gratuity 4277 47 580891
Other Provisions
Provision For Income Tax 16265844 48138.25
Proposed Dividend 12000.00 12000.00
T78735.9T

B85747.16
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Notes Accomﬂnﬂgg to the financial Statement for the year ended Ma

8. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amount in Rs. Hundred)

As af 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
Unquoled Unquoted
Trade Investments 0.00 0.00
Other Investments
(@) Investment in Equity instruments in its Associate Company - .
Maverick Financial Services Pyt Lid. 1230811.50 1230811.50
1833000 (P.Y. 1833000) Eq. Shares of Rs. 10/- Each. Fully Paid Up
TOTAL (A) 1230811.50 1230811.50
B. Investment in Mutual Funds
D5P BLACKROCK INCOME OPPORTUNITIES 0.00 100000.00
FIDELITY MUTUAL FUND-CHANNEL COLLECTION A/C 0.00 0,00
ADITYA BIRLA SUNLIFE MF NFO ACCOUNT 0.00 100000.00
BARODA PIONEER MUTUAL FUND _ .00 .12
BARODA AM INDIA LTD#BARODA MF-BARQDA CREDIT RISK 0.00 0.00
TOTALB 0.00 200000.13
TOTAL (A+B) 1230811.50 1430811.463
Less- Provisan for diminution in value of Investment in Equity Instruments - -
Total 1230811.50 1430811.43
Pariiculars Book Value Market Value
e 3751 March 2022 |31st March 2021 |31s March 2022 |31s! March 2021
a. Aggregate Value of Quoted " :
Investments il il il Nl
b. Aggregate Amount of Unquated
AvEEHDenTs 1230811.50 1430811.63 1230811.50 ; 1145
¢. Aggregate provision for diminution in , )
value of investiments e N il b
9. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
D&ifared Tax Uﬂbﬂlw on ﬁccuum of
o : 13424.34 14111.83
Tolal 1342434 14111.83
10. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
As ot 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
Other Advances 0.00 1380.50
Total 0.00 1380.50|




Notes Ac:aMnﬂng to the financial Statement for the year ended Ma

11. OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS

As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulors 2022 2021
Securily Deposit 21114453 29644.53
]
otal 211144.53 209644.53
12. INVENTORIES
As at 31 March, | As of 31 March
Farticulars ‘
L 2022 2021
(As taken valued and Cerfified by Management)
Stock-in-Trade of Shares & Securfies TA262.53 50%06.50
(Valued ot Lower of Cost or Market Price Whichever is less category wise and
nos on individual basis |
Total 74262.53 =d wm;iq]
13. TRADE RECEIVABLES
Pparticulars As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
2022 2021
(Unsecured ond Considered Good, Unless otherwise stated)
(@) More than six months
Client Accounts 14667372 S78.14
(b) Others
Client Accourits 2586332.05 73962312
Tolal 2753005.77 740601.26
Aging of the aforsaid trade receivable needs to be given in the under mentioned format:
Trade Recelvables Aging as at 31st March 2022:
Outstanding for following Considered good Considered Doubtiul
periods from due date of TOTAL
e Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Disputed
Mot Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Le<. than &6 months b 258633205 0.00 0.00 Q.00 2584633205
& months - | yeaor 165704.32 0.00 0.00 0.00 165704.32
1 -2 Years 22252 0.00 0.00 0,00 222.52
2 -3 Years 104.05 0.00 0.00 0.00 104.05
Maore than 3 years £40.84 0.00 0.00 0.00 &40.84
TOTAL 2753005.77 0.00 0.00 0.00 2753005.77
Trode Recelvables Aging as at 31st March 2021:
Outstanding for following Considered good Considered Doubfful YOTAL
periods from due date of | Undisputed Disputed Undisputed Dispuled
a1 Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Ler. than 6 months 739623.12 0.00 0.00 0.00 739423.12
4 months - | year 154.34 0,00 0.00 0.00 154,34
| -2 Years 166.40 0.00 0,00 0.00 166.40
2 -3 Years i AL 657.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 657 .40
Mare than 3 years | " | L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL attally | 0&01.26 0.00 0.00 0.00 740601.24




Notes Accugnm 1o the financial Statement for the year ended Ma

14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Poricyites 2022 2021
1]}

(@) Balance With Scheduled Banks

- In Current Accounts 617281.06 412059.83
. In Fixed Deposits with Maturity more than 12 Months 376527272 4499891.40
(b) Cash on Hand 190124 943.35
Tatal 4384455.02 -I?ET-I,EP

15. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)

As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,

(o) Balance with Revenue Authorities

Advance Income Tax 130000.00 4500000
income Tax Deducted at Source 29884.51 20888 97
Income Tax Refundaoble 101351.62 101351 .62
income Tax Paid (Under Protest) 234454 2344541
Income Tax Demand 1367 4.54 13674.54
GST Receivable 0.00 1943.48
|(b) Other Loans & Advances

108 Recoverable from Exchange & Depositories 22508.683 5235646
staff Advance 13422.00 3493.00
Prapaid BExpenses 357483 5936.47
Accured Brokerage 4344.00 2661.82
TDS Recoverable from Clients .00 79927
CDSL Stamp Duty 0.00 300.00
Vendors Advances 9473.42 17. 78
‘r‘am. 351719.16 2247468.80
16. OTHER-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in Rs. Hundred)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
Segani Consultancy Services 0.00 979.00
) B




Notes Accompanying to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31 . 2022
(Amount in Rs. Hundred

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31032022 | 31.03.2021
Sale of Services
Brokerage Received 1457685.87 925389.59
Income from Depository Services AZ990.42 52173.78
sales of share & securities 277445.50 3493500
Interest Income 28521995 24582885
Dividend Received on Behall of Clients 3304.35 2401 .90
Other Operating Revenues 4217517 4129328
Tolal 2108821.26 1322022.3% |
——— — — =
18. OTHER INCOME
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
(a) Interest Income
interest on T refund 0.00} 218777
(b) Dividend Income
Dividend Received 3468.00 1833.00|
(c) Other Non operating Income
income from Mulual Funds 4498602 10928.5%
Total 4845402 [ 14949.36
19. PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
For the year For the year
Parficulars ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
Purchases of share & securities $2389.00 17798.50
Total 92389.00 17798.50 |
20. CHANGES OF INVENTORIES/STOCK IN TRADE
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31.03 31.03.2021
ING
Stack in Trade of Shares & Securilies 50906.50 £3384.00
CLOSING STOCK
Stock in Trade of Shores & Securities 74262.53 509064.50
(23356.03) 12477.50




Notes Ac:anng to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENSES (Amount in Rs. Hundred
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31032022 | 31.03.2021
Payment and Provision for Employees 14822277 160887 .03
Total TABZZLTT | 16088703
20.1 Accounting Standard: 15 " Employees Benefits”, the discloures of Employee benefit as defined in the

accounting standard are given below:

1 Defined Benefit Plan

Present value of gratuily is determined bos
which recognises each period of service as g
and measures each unit separately to build up the

2 Changes in present value of obligations

ed on acturial valuation using the projected unit credit method
iving rise fo addifional unit of employee benefil enfitlement
final obligation.

Gratuity as at | Gralulty as of
Poscinces 31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Assumptions 1ALM (2012-14]) | JALM [2012-14)
Discount Rale 7.22% 6.80%
Present Value of Obligation as af the end of period 50251.53 7156533
Present Value of Obligation as at the be_g‘mnig of perod 71545.33 70214,54
Expense recognized in the st ent of profit and losses (2131 S‘ﬁ 135079.00
22. FINANCE COST
For the yaar For the year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.202
Interast Expenses 10025084 102975.07
Finance Charges 2219950 19856.40|
Total 12A50T8 | \aaesval)
==,
23. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSE
For the year For the year
Parficulars ended ended
31.03.2022 | 31.03.2021
Depreciation on Tangible Assets 16329 29 22364 .47
Amartisation on Intangible Assels 218,03 2501
Total 1 &54?&2 22377.48
24. OTHER EXPENSES
For the year For the year
Particulars ended ended
31.03.2022 31.03.2021
(a) Operating Expenses
Transaction & Tumover Charges 313942.67 194293.00
Brokerage paid fo remissiers 555500.43 348776.00
Annual MQiI:ﬂainﬁnca Charges 20094.57 20150.50
, tion Fees 744 85 933.40
ZE ; lg:%\;ld Subscription Charges 897.35 97713




ear ended March 3

1, 2022

(b) Administrative Expenses
Payment fo Auditors 850.00 850.00
lelephone and Leaseline Expenses 3141873 23378.88
Rent, Rates & Taxes 2613747 26880.35
Bectricity Expenses 11083.07 11305.18
Printing & Stationery Expenses 3332.40 5114.12
Legal and Frofessional Charges 1492027 61919.08
Office Expenses 10073.62 424199
Repair & Maintenance charges 6113.83 1 4587.24
Traveling & Conveyance Expenses 760.26 387.06
Computer Expenses Na7.79 9384.63
Insurance Expenses 1823.31 1840.29
Bank Charges 117.38 132.2¢
Inferest on Income Tax and TDS 1406.58 1431.01
Share Trading charges 310.60 58.37
Business Promotion Expenses 254.40 36524
Websile Expenses 1297.00 0.00
Bod Debts o0504.55 &24B8.18
Total 1102903 75.95|
24.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:-
a) Tax Audil Fees 20000 200.00
b) Statutory Audit Fees $50.00 500.00
c) GST Audit 0.00 150.00

Tolal “B50.00 850.00 |

— — . —————————
25, EARNINGS PER SHARE
Eamning per share as per Accounting Standard 20 s calculated as under :
For the year For the year
Parficulars ended ended
31.03.2022 3 1

Profit/(Loss) for the year 53477221.75 19907440.74
Weighted Average No. of Equily shares 12000000.00 12000000.00
Basic and Diluted EPS 4,46 1.66
Nominal Value of Share 10,00} 10.00}

26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :-

As per Accounting Standard 18 [AS 18] on “ Related party disclosures™ , the fransaction entered with the related

parties are as under:-

(a) Relationship :

Key Management Personal & their relatives
Mukesh Jain
Ramesh Kurnar Manir
Anurag Agarwal
Ghanshyam Agarwal
Vratika Sidana
Akrifi Agarwal
Sangeeta Mantri
Sunita Agarwal
Mukut Behari Agarwal

Entity where KMP have significant influence:
Mavarick Commodity Brokers Pvt. Lid
Maverick Financiol Services Pvi. Ltd.
Mukesh Jain HUF
Ramesh Kumar Mantri HUF




Notes Accompanying fo the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
' (b) The following fransactions were camied out with related parties in the ordinary course of business , as

compiled by the management and refled upon by the auditors:-

Sr. No.|Parficulars 2021-22 2020-21
Key Management Personal & thelr relatives :
1 |Remunerafion Paid 19273.50 18353.75
2 |RentPoid 10413.00 10413.00
Entity where KMP have significant influence:
3 |Rent Paid £210.00 6210.00|
4 |investment in Entities 0.00 454791.50

(€) In term of para 27 of Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAI, the details

the related parties are given hereunder.

of Material Transacfion entered with

Key Management Personnel & thelr relatives : 2021-22 2020-21

Jail
Rent paid 2488.00 2488.00
Romesh Kumar Mantri
Rent poid 2580.00 2580.001
Ghanshyam Agarwal
Remunerafion Paid 4534.00 028,001
Vratika Sidana
Remuneration Paid 3739.50 3325.75
Akriti Agarwal
Remuneration Paid 900,00 2000.00
sangeeta Mantr
Ren! paid 2070.00 2070.00
Sunita Agarwal
Rent paid 1953.00 1953.00
Mukut Behari Agarwal
Eent paid 1122.00 112200
Enfity where KMP have significant Influence:
Maverick Commodity Brokers Pvi, Lid
Rent paid 2070.00 2070.00
Maverick Financial Sevices Pvi. Lid.
Purchase of Equily Shares in Company 0.00 45479190




Notes Accnmggnﬁng to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022
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H
Rent paid 2070.00 2070.00
Ramesh Kumar Mantri HUE
Rent paid 2070.00} 2070.00
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BACKGROUND

Maverick Share Brokers Private Limited was originally incorporated as a Private Limited
Company on 30M August, 2000, The Company was converled from private limited company
to public limited company on 30" December, 2010. The Company was further converted from
public limited company to private limited company on 08.02,2017.

The company is engaged successfully in the business of stock and shore broking and equity &
currency & Commodity derivafives (futures and options) and depasitory participants of CDSL.

(1 Basis of Accounting

The Financial Statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with the
Generally Accepted Accounfing Principles in India (Indian GAAF} 1o comply with the
Accounting Standards prescriced under section 133 of the Companies Acl. 2013 ond the
relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the 2013 Act"). The company has
consistently applied the Accounting policies and is consistent with those used in the previous
year. The Company generally follows mercanfile system of Accounting recognizing both
Income & Expenditure on accrual basis.

While preparation of Accounting Policies, the company has foliowed the Comparnies
(Accounting Standards) Rules 2006, as amended vide nofification no. G.5.R 364(E| dated 30th
March, 2016. Beside it certain accounting policies/practices was although foliowed by the
company but was not specifically written/documented, accordingly during the year
manogement has decided to modify the accounting policies which will not offect the
financial results of the company. As prescribed in Schedule |l of Companies Act. 2013 , the
company has rounded off the figures appearing in the financial statements to the nearest
"Hundred".

(2)  Accounting Assumptions

The financial staterments have been prepared on occrual basis under the historical cost
convention and as a going concern, not specifically referred fo otherwise. The accounting
policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are consistent with generally
accepted accounting principles. uniess otherwise stated.

(3)  Use of Estimates

Preparafion of financial statements is in conformity with Indian GAAP (generally accepled
accounfing Principles)] which encompasses applicable statutory provisions; regulatory
framework and accountfing standard. This requires management to make eslimales and
assumptions that affect the reporled amounts of ossets and liabllities, the disciosure of
contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statemenis and fhe results of operations
during the period reported year end. Actual resulis could differ from these estimates and
assumptions. Any revision to accounting estimates is recognized prospectively in the curent

(4)

(a) n,,', suation: - Properly, Plant & Equipmen! comprise land and the same is
value&z_,_ Jfl*_ 51-‘5 includes cos! of acguisition and subsequent improvements thereto



(5)

(é)

J)

(8)

(%)

(10)

('1)

including bomrowing costs, all relevant levies ond other incidental expenses incurred to bring
the assels fo its present location and condition. Company has not revalued iis Property, Plant
& Equipments during the Year.

(b) Benami Propery:- In the opinion of the management Company does not hold any benami
property os defined under the "Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act. 1988 and Rules made
there under, No proceedings have been initicted or are pending against the company for
holding any Benami property under the “Benami Transactions [Prohibition) Act. 1988 and Rules
made there under.

|c) Company does not have any assets (other than property where cornpany is lessee and
the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of lessee) whose fille deeds ara not held in
the name of company.

(d] Company does not have any intangible assels under development.
(e} Company does not have any capital work-in-progress.
Impairment of Assets

An assel is freated as impaired when the canying cost of assel exceeds ifs recoverable value. An
impaiment loss is charged to the Profit and Loss Account in the year in which an asset is identified

os impaired. The impairment loss recognized in prior accounting period s reversed if there has
been a change in the estimate of recoverable omount.

Recognition of Income and Expenditure

(i) Revenues/incomes and Costs/Expenditure are generally accounted on accrual, as they
are eamed ar incured.

Event occuring after Balance Sheet Date

no material events have occurred after the balance sheet date.

Borrowing Costs

a. Interest and other borowing cosis atfributable 1o qualifying assets are capitalized,
Other interest and borrowing costs are charged 1o revenue.

b. The Company hos no borowings from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets and therefore the provisions of Section 77 of Companies Act,
2013 and rules made thereunder in respect of creation or satisfaction of charge is not
applicable on the company

c. Compary has not granted any loans of advances to Promoters, Directors, KMPs and
related Parties, either severally or jointly with any other person. during the year.

S
Basic eamings per share is computed by dividing the profit/{loss) affer tax (including the post
tax effect of exiraordinary items, if any) by the weighted average number of equity shores
outstanding during the year. The numbers of equity shares are adjusted for share splils and
bonus shares, as appropriate.

for Tax
Provision for current tax is made after faking into consideration benefits admissible under the
provisions of the Income-tax Act. 1961.

Deferred tax resulting from "fiming difference” between taxable and acceunting income is
accounted for using the tax rates and lows that are enocted or substantively enacted as on
the balghee: t date. Defered tax asset s recognised and carried forward only to the
ot therels a virual certainty that the asset will be realised in future.
e fos Nl
"W sfes & provision when there is present obligation as a resuit of a past event
ey quires an outfiow of resources and a refiable estimate can be made of tha




(12)

(13)

(14)

(18)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

armauni of ihe obligation A disclosure for a contfingent liabiity s made when there is a possible
obligafion or a present obligation that may, but probably will not, require an outfiow of
resources. When there is a possible obligation or a prasent obligation in respect of which the
likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

Provisions are reviewed ot each balance sheet date and adjusted 1o reflect the curent best
estimate. If it is no longer prababie that the outflow of resources would be required to setile
the obligation. the provision is reversed,

Contingent assefs are not recognized in the financial stalements. However, contingent assels
are assessed confinually and if it is virtually certain that an economic benefit will arse, the
asset and related income are recognized in the period in which the change occurs,

Contingent Liabllities not provided for:

31st March 2022 31sit March 2021
(Rs. In lacs) (Rs. In lacs)
Bank Guarantee issued by Company Bankers on
Behalf of Company in favor of:

-NCL A/C Globe Capital Market Lid. 600.00 600.00

-Multi Commaodity Exchange of India Lid. il NIL

-Nafional Stock Exchange of India Limited  1600.00 1300.00
2200.00 1900.00

(@) Company has not advanced or loan or invested funds | either borowed funds or share
premium or any other source or kind of funds) to any other persons or enfity {ies), including
foreign entities { intermediaries) with the understanding that the intermediary shall directly or
indirectly lend or invest in other persons or enfities identified in any manner whalsoever by or
on behaif of the company [ ultimale Beneficiaries) or provided any guarantee, security or the
like to or on behalf of the ullimate Beneficiaries,

(b] Company has not received any fund from any person(s) or entity (les), including foreign
entities (Funding Part) with the understanding that the company shall directly or indirectly lend
or invest in other persans or entifies identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party {Ultimate Beneficiaries) or provided any guarantee, security or the like o or on
behalf of the Ultimate beneficiaries.

The company does not appear in the list of willful defaulter by any bank or financial insfitution
or other lender.

In the opinion of the management, Company has not underaken any fransactions with
companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Acl, 2013 or seclion 560 of
Companies Act, 1956,

Company does not have any subsidiary company hence provisions prescribed in clause (87)
of section 2 of Companies Act 2013, read with Companies (Restriction on number of Layers)
Rules 2017, are not applicable to company,

Company has availed the credit facility from Bank/Financial Institutions agairist the securify of
its curent assets. Company is has submited monthly / quarterly stock statement/book dabis
slatement to the concerned Bank/Financial Institutions.

The Company does not have ony ur-recorded or un-disclosed income during the yeor, in which
assessments of tax has been conducted under the Income Tax Act, 1961

Company has not fraded or invested in Crypto currency of Virtudl Cumency during the
financiGl- ¥egr. under review as such no ofher disclosure with regard 1o cryplo currency is




(20) Ratios:
‘Current Period Previous | % Reason of
Name of Ratio's —— = period | Variance | Variance
Numerator Denominator Ratios Ratio
(6) CumentRatic | Cument Assets lﬁm 1.59 1.55 2,86 NA
{b) Debt Equity Tolal Short term | Shareholders
Ratio debt Equity NA NA NA NA
Eaming before
[c) Debt Service Interest, tox and :
Covergae Ratio depreciotion & Debt services NA NA NA MNA
amorlization
Ratio has
improved
(d} Return On Net Profit Afler | Shareholders 0.13 0.05 135.7 dTI{: to
Equity (ROE) Tax Equily * ' 73 | inereasain
Net Profit
(&)} tory Cost of Goods Alter Tox
nven o8t of o Average
Turnover Ratio sold Inventory NA NA NA NA
Receivables Revenue from | Average Trade reduced due
Cieuas Operalions Receivables 1.21 1.98 {39.05) to decrease
Ratio in Trode
Receivable
;%E;E Payables Net Credit Average Trade NA NA N
Ratio Purchases FPayabies A NA
(h} Net Capital Revenue from Warking
Turover Ralio Operations Capital D.75 0.43 19.01 A
Ratfio hos
Net Profit At 24 fro g
et Prof ar evenue from due g
(il Net Profit Ratio Tax Operations 0.25 0.15 48.4D (ictanists
Met Profit
Alter Tax
Rafio has
improved
tl:.jf.‘:laggi;;m On Eoming before Copital 0.19 0.10 84.57 due to
: Interest & Tax Em d : : i i
(ROCE) ploye increase in
Employed Net Profit
Aflar Tax
Ratio has
Kl R improved
fﬁL ﬁmf" Net Income g 0.13 0.05 135.73 due 1o
increcase in
Met Income

(21)

In the opinion of the Boaord, all assets other than Property, Plant & Equipment & Intangible

Assets have a realizable value in the erdinary course of business which it not less than the
amount at which it is stated.

(22)

During the year the Company has not accepted any deposit faling within the ambit of

Secfion 73 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,

2014,

(23)

< dhg Company is a Small and Medium Sized Company (SMC) as defined in the General
o Insiri tions in respect of Accounting Standards specified in Section 133 of the Companies Act,

; Agcordingly. the Company has complied with the Accounting Standards as applicable
Samall and Medium Sized Company.




(24)

(25)

(26)

(27)

(28)

(29)

(30)

There are no outstanding dues 10 Micro, small and Medium Enterprises and thus no information
in this respect is disclosed.

Foreign Exchange Eaming/Outgo Nil
CIF Value of Import : Nil

There was no employee of the Company during the year drawing remuneration @ Rs.
10200000/- P.A. or more if employed for whole of the year or Rs. 850000/- P.M. more if
employed for part of the year.

Figures of the previous year have been reworked, regrouped, reamanged and reclassified
wherever necessary, to make them comparable with the current year figures.

The provisions of sections 230 1o 237 of The Companies Act 2013,"Scheme of arangement
approved by the Competent Authority’ are not opplicable on company.

Operating Cycle

Based on the nature of products/activities of the Company and the normal time between
acquisifion of assets and their realizafion in cash or cash equivalents, the Company has
determined its operating cycle as 12 months for the purpose of classification of the assels and
liabilities as current and non-current.

The other additional disclosures and information [not specifically disclosed) as required by
schedule lll are aither Nil or Not Applicable.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

To the Members of
MAWVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

- Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial siatements of MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
("The Company”). which comprise the Balance Sheetl as at 31" March 2022, the Profit and Loss
account and the Cash Flow Statement for the year then ended and notes lo the consolidated
financial statements, including a summary of significant accounling policies and other explanatory
inforrmnation.

In cur opinion and fo the besl of our information and according 1o the explanations given lo us, the
aforesaid consolidated financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner so
required and give a frue and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of alfairs of the Company as at March 31, 2022 and its Profit for the yaar ended on
fhat date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (5As) specified under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Slandards are further described in
the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the consolidoted Financial Statemenks section of eur
report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics ksued by the
Institute of Charlered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o
our audil of the consolidated financial statements under the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilifies in accordance with
these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obiained Is
sufficient and appropriate 1o provide a basis for our opinion.

Other informafion

The Company's Board of Direclors is responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises Ihe information included in the Board Reporl, but does not include the consclidated
financial statermnents ond our auditor's report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the other informalion and we do
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In conriection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements, our responsibliity is fo read the
other information and, in doing so. consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with
the consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated.

I, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there Is @ matedal misstatement of this
ather information: we are required fo report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibllity of Management for consolidated Financial Statements

The 4"‘?‘#” pany’s Boord of Direciors i responsible for the matters stated in seclion 134(5) of the
Companies A t 2013 [“the Act") with respect fo the pr&:xmﬂan of thasa consolidated financial




accounting Standards specified under secfion 133 of the Act This responsibility olso includes
maintenance of adequale accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguording of the asseis of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
imegularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies: making judgments and
esfimales thal are recsonable and prudent: and design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial conirols, that were operafing effectively for ensuring the accuracy and
complefeness of the accounling records. relevant fo the preparation and presentation of the
consolidated financial statement thal give a tue and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or emor.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for asessing the
Company's ability to continue as a going concem, disclosing, as applicable, matiers related to going
concem and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidote the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic altemative but to do 50,

The Board of Direclors are also responsible for overseeing the company's financial reporfing process.
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Consolidaled Financial Statements

Qur objeclives are to obtain reasonable assurance aboul whether the consolidated financial
statements as.a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or etror, and fo ksue
an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is
not a guaraniee thal an oudit conducted in accordance with SAs will always defect a material
misstatement when il exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if,
individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo influence the economic
decisions of users taken on the basis of these consolidated financial statements,

As part of an oudit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the oudit. We also:

* |dentity and ossess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or emor, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our epinion.

The risk of not detecting o material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
overide of internal control,

* Obtain an understanding of infemal confrol relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures thal are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial confrols system in ploce and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

* Evaluate the approprialeness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concem basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence oblained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significont doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a
going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention
in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadeguate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the dale of cur auditor's report. However, future events or condifions
may cause the Company o cease to confinue as a going concem.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the consolidated financial statements,
including the disclosures. and whether the consolidated financial statements represent the
underlying fransacfions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and liming of the oudit and significant audil findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal contidithat we identify during our audit.

$e charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
guirements regarding independence, ond to communicate with them all



relationships and other matfers that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which fo fhe best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit,

[b] In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kep! by the Company so far
as it appears from our examination of those books.

(<) The Balance Sheel. Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Fow Statement dealt with by this Report
are in agreement with the books of account.

[d) In our opinion, the aforesaid consofidated financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies [Accounts) Rules,
2014,

[e] On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 319March, 2022 taken
on record by the Boord of Direclors. none of the directors is disqualified as on 319 March, 2022 from
being oppoinled as a director in ferms of Section 164 (2) of the Act.

(f) This report does not include matter specified under clouse (i) of Section 143{3) of the Act, as the
same is not applicable to the company vide Nofification No. 583 (E) dated June 13, 2017;

(@) Wilh respect lo the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Reporl in accordance with the
requirements of section 197{18) of the Act we report that being a private limited company, the
provision of aforesald section is not applicable.

(h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repart in accardance with Rule 11
of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and fo the best of our information
and according to the explanations given to us:

i, The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact Iis financial
position in its consolidated financial statements:

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivalive confracts: as such
the question of commenting on any material foreseeable losses thereon does not arlse:

fii. There were no amounts which were required fo be fransferred fo the Investor Education
and Protection Fund by the company.

(i) a] The management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, other
than as disclesed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned
or invested [either from bomowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies], including foreign entifies
[“Intermediaries”), with the understanding. whether recorded in writing or olherwise, that
the Intermediary shall, whether, direclly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or
enfifies idenlified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalt of the company ("Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarontee, securty or the like on behalf of the Ullimate
Beneficiaries;

b} The management has represented. that. to the best of its knowledge and belief, other than
as disclosed in the notes to the accounts, no funds have been received by the company
from any person(s) or enfity(ies]. including foreign entities [“Funding Parties”). with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether,
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or enlities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimale Beneficiaries”) or provide any

—~guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Uitimate Beneficiares: and

._‘._'\. ¥ "f

such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate
rumstances, nothing has come to our notice thal has coused us 1o believe that the



representations under sub-clause (i) and (i) of Rule 11(e], as provided under [a) and (b)

above, contain any matenal miss-stalement,

[} The Dividend paid during the financial year are in compliance with provisions of section 123 of the

Acl. Further, the Board of Direclors of the Company have proposed final dividend for the year
which is subject to the approval of the members of the Company at the ensuing Annual General

Meeting. The amount of dividend proposed is in accordance with section 123 of the Act, as

applicable.

Place: Jaipur
Dated: 03.09.2022
UDIN: 22435059BBRTRK 1844

For V. Bangar & Co.
Chartered Accountants

\ el
(Ashish Saboo)
Pariner
Membership No. 435059
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MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
Registered Address: 211, Laxmi ComplexM.| Road, Jolpur, Rojasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Emall id: cs@maverdckgroup.dn ,manti@maverckgroup.in
Webslle: www.maverckgroup.in CIN Ne U871 20012000PTCO1 6504

CONSOLDATED BALAMCE SHEET AS AT 3181 MARCH, 2022

(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)
Note Asof 31 Az ol 31
March, 2022 | March, 2021 |
I. |EGUITY AND LIABILITIES
(1) {Sharehiclders’ tunds
|a) Share capital i | 000000 1 200000 00
[b] Resarves and surplus 2 U4 18387.41 ABIOADE &8
|ci Monay received opains] shore wismani Q0 Q00
{2} |share application money panding allotment 000 000
(3] |Non-cument lobililies
{8} Long-term bomowings 000 0.00
(o) Defered tox iabilltias [Hat) 000 o000
(e) Gitvar Long term liabiillies .00 0,00
(€ Larg-term puovisions 3 4557405 §5756.42
(4) |Cumran! lobiifies
(@] Short-famm bomowings 0,00 0.00
(] Trade poyables 4 0.0 B.ad
[A] Tetal sulsianding dues of Micre enférprises ond small shlerprses: ond Q.00 0.00
(8] Total outstonding dues of crédilons othar ihan Micro entemises and smoll enterpnises A4TIR42 TT 347501385
|} Othar cument Babilities 5 10024387 F2IT1. 4D
(] Short=tanm provisions & 1783591 BEFAT.18
TOTAL 10414383.83 arey
Ik [ASSETS
(1} |Non-cument cusets
(e} Properly, Plan! and equipment dnd Intangitle asset 7
(il Property Plant and squipments 6355295 74557.41
() intanglttle assals 385983 MW77.85
i} Copltal work-in-proghess 0,00 000
{iv] Intangible asets under developmeni R.o0 0,00
() Mon-cument investments 8 255895949 288717130
(o] Delered lox casals (net) 9 132434 14111:83
() Lang-term loans and odvonces 10 0.0 1360,50
(2] Oiter non-currant assets ] 211 144.53] 209444.53
(2} |Current amets
[a) Cursnt invasiments 0.00 0,00
(o] Imventores 2 7426053 5070450/
[c) Trode recaivables 13 2753008 77 74080124
() Cash and Cash sguivaient ¥ 438445502 491291459
{2} Shof-lerm loons and odvonces L 35171914 22476B,80
(T} Dther currenl atsets 14 0:00 $79.00
TOTAL o4 iﬁiﬁ| BP19915.58
Significani Accounting Policies
Motes on Financlol Sialements 127
As per our repor ol even dale For and on behoit of the Board of Directors
FORVBANGARE CO. FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTARTE. 5
Im.n e £ cFor Maverick Share Pyt Ltd For Maverick Share Brokers Py, Lid
; 2 S
- _,.-——"'"-__.
(Romesh Kumar Mant})  DMOCIukesh Jain) Direcior
Director Direclor
DiM: DO645583
For Mavelith a8 Brokers Pvt. Lta. For Mavssi~k Share Brokers Pvi. Lid.
:mﬂ&iﬁm Officar (Viotika Sidans =
car a }  Campany Secrelary
Chisl Anancial Officer Compony Secretary o
Jalpur M. NO, AS5027
Dofe: 03-09-2022
UDIM: 2243505 YBARTRE 1846




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Reglslered Address: 211 Laxml Complex. M. Road. Jalpur, Rojasthan
Phone No: 0141-4108375 Emall id: cs@maverckgroupin .manti@maveric
Webshe: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:U67120RJ2000PTCO1 6606
CONSOLDATED STATEMENT OF PROFT AND LOSS FOR THE YEAR ENDED OM 3157 MARCH. 2022

(Amount in Rs, Hundreds excepl EPS)

(FRN.003779C) GRS - For Maverick Shnrl Brokers Pvt. Lid " Maverick Share Brokers P-.
) \S.E:"'- W' m ‘h"'.l

{ASHISH e
PARTNER

Membership No. ‘}

_n:ﬁ%r Mauaﬂmﬂﬁnmm Ltd. ‘i oosasses

Chiel Financial Officer Company Secretary
Jalpur M. Mo, AS5029

Daole: 03-09-2023

UDIN: 22435057 BBRTRIC1 8446

A e
'i {lmmmrwum Director {Muhﬂhlnhj — -

Nale 2021-22 2020-21
I, |Revenue from operations [ 2108821.26 | 322022 37
n, |Other income 18 AGAS4,02 14949 34
. |Telal income (I + 1) 215727529 1336971.75
I¥. |Expenses:
Cost ol moteriak contumed 0.00 o.00
Purchioses of Stock-in-Trade 9 $138%.00 1 779850
Changes in inventores of finshaed goods work-n-progress and Slock-n-
Trade 20 (2335403 12477 .50
Employes banefils expense 21 14822277 1608E7 .03
Financse cosks 2 12245074 122831 .67
Depraciofion and amortizotion exgpense 23 1854732 2239748
Other expenses 24 110290335 T1RIT585
Tolal Expanses 1469157.14 104947013
v, |Profitf(loss) before esceptional ond exiracedinany fems and tax (H-V) 6¥B118.15 267301.42
Vi, |Excepfionol ifems 0.00 0.00
Vi, |Prafit/{loss) balore exfroondinany items and tax (V- Vi) £78118.15 267301.82
vill, |Exiraordinary llems 0,00 0,00
Ix. |Profit/(ioss) belore fox (Vil- VilT) 4908118.15 247301.62
K |Tox expense:
(1} Cument ox | 42558, 44 68138.25
Lews: MAT Credil 0.00 0,00
14265844 6813825
(2 Deferad Tox Exponse /([ Cradil) 07 49 8294
¥| |Prodit (Lass) for the period om conlinuing operations {IX-X) 534772.22 19907441
¥ |Profit/{ioss] iom disconfinuing operations 0.00 0.00
X |Tox expense of disconfinuing operciions 0.00 0.00
Wy | Profit/[loss) from Discontinuing aperations (ofler bax) | Xii-XI1) 0.00 0.00
XV |Profit (Loss) for the perdod (X1 + XIV) 53477223 199074.41
Addiless]: Share of Profil/{Loss) of asociales for Ihe yeor F362).51 J4T95.60
408373.73 27587001
xvi l:]lmlnm per equity share:
{1) Basic
(2] Ditvted 25 507 230
Significant Accouniing Policles
Notes on Financlol Statements — 1-27
Az pet our report of oven date For and on behall of ihe Board ol Directars
FOR V.BANGAR & CO. FOR mvmcu SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED Amumnun

For Mﬂ?ﬂﬂﬂkﬂlﬂmmmm

{ﬁhmﬂaﬁﬁ' OHficer (yratika sidana) ' Company Secretary




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED

Registered Address: 211, Laxmi Complex M.| Rood, Jalpur, Rajosthen

Fhone No: 0141-4108375 Emall id: cs@maverickgroup.in manti@may

In

Wiebsile: www.maverickgroup.in CIN No.:Us7120RJ2000FTCO 14406

CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED ON 315T MARCH, 2022
—_—__'==_“"_——l-—u_—

(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)
For the Year Ended | For the Year Ended
Particulars on 31, on 31.03 20
Amount {in &) Amount (in Ry}
{A) CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITES
Net Profit before Tax as per Sialerment of Pralll & Loss 6¥8.118.15 256730042
Adhusied for -
Depreciofion 1654732 22399.48
Inteses! Incoms 0.00 0.00
Dividend Received (346800 [ 1.833.00)
Finance Cost 122.450,74 122.831.67
Fravision for Gralully (21.313.801 1.350.79
Profit on sale of investments (44,9860 (10,928.59
Mﬂpﬂmwm belore Working Capital Changes 767.348.38 401.121.57
[Increcsa)/Decraase In Trade Recelvables [Z012.404.51) {144,214.58)
(Increose)/Decraase In nverntary (23.356.03] 12.477.50
Increasa/{Decrease] in Trade Payobies 798,828,689 114527047
[Increcne} (Decrease In Shor-Tarm Loans and Advances (126,950.37) 45877274
Increase/(Decrease) in Short Tenm Bomowings - (1.592.000.00)
increase/{Deciease] in Other Cument Liabiiifies 2787224 (&%9.500.19)
(Increase]) Decrease In Current Investments - -
lIncrease}/Dacredse In Olher Curent Assel 7900 BERS
Cosh Generoted From Operalions S67.682.40 (40%.987.00)
Income Tax Paid {48,138.25) 123,502.51]
Net Cash {Used In)/Generated from Operating Activilles (435.820.45) {433,489.51)
[(B) CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITES
[Purchase) of Fixed Assets (6.522.83| {2,036.20)
Soie of Fixed Assels - -
Purchase of Invesiment 200,000,13 [374,771.90)
(Increase)/Dacrease in Long-Term Loars and Advances & Non Cument Assels 111950 178.95
Dividend Received 344800 1.B33.00
Interest Income - -
Frofil on sole of investmenis 44,984 02 10,928.59
Nei Cash (Used In)/Genarated from Investing Activitles 241.811.82
(C) CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITES
Acceplance/(Repayment] of Long-Term Borowlings - -
Dividend Pald (Inclusive of COT (1200000 [ 6,000,000
Fnance Cosl _ (122.450.74) [122.831.4
Net Cash (Used In)/Generaled from Financing Activities (134 450.74) n@gﬁ
Net increase/(Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalent (528,459,57) u:mmu:l
Opening Balance ol Cash and Cash Equivalents 4,912.914.59 5839.123.34
Balance ol Cash and Cosh Equivalents 4,284,455 02 4.912,914.59
As per our repor! of even daie For and on behall of the Board of Direciors
FOR V.BANGAR & CO, FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
i i1 For Maverlck Share Brokars Pyt Lid
¢ 003779C) _CAS ’ L iR Pyl Lid.
(FRN. ) EJ-‘.?"'H“*‘:’K Maverick Share Brokers Pvt. Lid. A
L% -:_)-.l -g l__ . i L S
{ j * Direcior
(ASHISH SABOO). \ JAFLIR / £/ (Ramesh :mﬁw (Mukesh Jain)
PARTMER .7 - —u;'j/‘ Direcior Director
Membership No. ~ For Maverick QA Briddars Py, Lid. DIN: 00445583
| .g Q For Maverick Share Brokers Py Lid.
(Gnnahyam Rovwah "' (viotika Sidana) Company Secretary
Chiel Financlal Olficer Company Secratary
Jalpur M. No, AS5029
Date: 03-09-2022
UDIN:224350578BRTRK 1 B45




Notes Accompanying fo the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

The Previous year figures have been regrouped/reciassified, wherever necessary to confirm to the curent year preseniation.

1. SHARE CAPITAL

(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)

Issued, Subscribed and Poid-Up
12000000 (P.Y. 12000000) Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- each fully poid up

As of 31 Asol 3l
Share Capital March, 2022 | March, 2021

Authorised Share Caplial

21000000 (P.Y. 21000000) Equity Shores of Rs. 10/- each 2100000001 2100000,00

2100000.00

2100000.00

Tatal 1200000 1200000.00
1.1 The Reconclliation of he number of shores ouhl'undnghnlmﬂbehw:
As al 31 Asalt 3

Particulars March, 2022 | March, 2021

No. of Shares | No. of Shares
Equity Shares at the beginning of fhe year 12000000) 12000000
Shares lssued duning the vear 0 0
Shares Forfieted the year Y] o
[Equity Shares of fhe end of the year 12000000 12000000

1.2 Terms/ Righis altached lo Equity Shares ;

The Company has only one Class of Equity Shares having par volue of Rs. 10/- per share. Each hotder of aquity shares s

erfilted fo one vole per shore.

in the eveni of iquidalion of the company. the holders of the equity shares will be enfifled fo receive remaining osets of fre
company, affer distibution of all the preferenticl omounts. The distibution will be in proportion to the numiber of equily

shares held by the shoreholdars.
1.3 The delails nhhmhuum:hddhgmlhanﬁihmu

As ot 31 March, 2022 As of 31 March, 2021
Naome of Shareholders No ol

Sheres % held No. of Shares = held
Ramesh Kumar Manin 2977900 24.83 2979900 24.83
Mukesh Jain 3034400 2531 3034400 2531
Mukut Behorl Agarwal 2686800 22.39 2684800 22.39
Sunila Agarwal 445300 538 445300 538

1.4 8000000 Shares out of the ssued, subscribed and pald up share capital were dlloted as bonus shares in the Year endesd

31.03.2010 by copilalisation of Resaryves.

1.5 Shoreholding of Promoters:
Shares held by promoters at the end of the year As At 31st March, 2022 As Al 31st March, 2021 % Change
Promoler Name Ne. of % of total No. of o of felal during the
Shares Shares Shares Shares Year

Ramesh Kumar Mantd 2979900 2483 2979900 2483 -
Mukesh Jain 3036600 2531 2036600 2531 -
Mukut Bahari Agarwal, 2686800 2239 2686800 2939

TOTAL 8703300 72.53 8703300 72.53 -




Notes Accompanying fo fhe financial Stafement for the year ended March 31, 2022
2. RESERVES AND SURPLUS
sari As al 31 As at 31
March, 2022 | March, 2021
General Reserve
Opening Balonce 292G7.05 2920705
Lass : Transfer 1o Surpius 23207 .05 0.00
Closing Bolance 0.00 29207.05
(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)
ITP1619.63] 315157423
Cpening Balance ’ b
Add : Profit for the yaar 60839373 27587001
Add : Transferad from General Resave 29207 05 0x0
A47%220.41 342744424
Liess: Anpropaafiong
Proposed Dividend 12000.00 12000.00
Corporate Dividend Tax payable .00 .00
441722041 3415444.24
Add: Shiare of Resarves & Surplus of associates -1833.00| 37617539
4415387 .41 3771 6! ?ﬁ
Total 441538741 3820824.48
1. LONG TERM PROVISIONS
Asat 31 As at 31
REIopity March, 2022 | March, 2021
Provision for Employee Benefits
Provision For Gratuity 4597406 45756.42
A5974.06 4575442
4. TRADE PAYABLES
siars As ot 31 As ot 3
hiowtc March, 2022 | March, 2021 |
Due to Micro, Small ond Madium Enterprises 0.00] 0.00
Due o Others
Client Accounts 4473842 TTF 3598%49.08
Margin From Clients 0.00 7a044.81
Totkal 4473842.77] 3475013.89

In Absence ol any Inlimalien from the vendors with regard o their regisiralion(Filing of Memotandum) under "The

Small and Medium Enlerprises Development Act 2004" aond considering the company has been extended credil perod by its
Crediiors and payments being released on a limely basis, there Is no Liabllity lowards interest on delayed payments during
the year under the sald Act. There Is no outsianding Interest in this regard, Broughl Forward from Frevious Years.

4.1 Trade payable Agelng Schedule as on 31-03-2022

Outstanding for the Following period due date of Payment
Particular Less than 1 More than 3
e 12Year | 2-3Year Yoo Total
[ MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Bl
[ii) Others 4400101.45 [2906.42  [213.52 70621.18 447384277
fii] Disputed dues -MSME 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
fiv) Dispuled dues- Others |0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

4.2 Trade payabie Ageing Schedule as on 31-03-2021

Outstanding for the Following period due dale of Payment
Particular Less than 1 More than 3
i 1-2Year | 2-3 Year e Yolal
il MSME = [0.00 [0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[i] Others e 3599014,00 |292.67 152282  |74184.39 34750.14
[0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
[0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00




Notes AEMHE to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

5.0THER CURRENT LIABILITIES
Asal 31 Asal 31

Farticulars March, 2022 | March, 2021
(a) Statutary dues
stamp Duly Payable 0.00 339.52
105 Payable 18274.44 470628
GE5T Payable 13192.35 1114237
Eal an J8.14 e4.50
PF Payable 983,94 B84.50

(Amount in Rs, Hundreds)
{b) Other Payables
Transaction and Other Chorges-Payable 384649.37 16304.45
Culstonding Expenses 1501.22 345021
V.Bongar & Co. 74500 &47.50
Bark Oveardroawn 2679714 32802.11
Tatal 100243.67] T2371.43
&, SHORT-TERM PROVISIONS

Asof 31 As al 31
March, 2022 | Morch, 2021 |
Provision for Employee Benefils
Provision For Graduity H277 .47 S808.71
Other Provisions
Provision For Income Tax 142458 44 £8138.25
Proposed Dividend 12000,00 12000.00
TTEY3ETT A7.15
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Notes Accm_nm to the financial Statement for the year ended March SI! 2022

8. NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)
As ot 31 March, | As ot 31 March,
2022 2027
Unguoted Unquoted
Irade Investments o9 S
Other Investments
{a) Investment in Equity Instruments - =
Maoverick Financial Services Pvi, Lid. 1230811.50 1230811.50
1833000 {P.Y. 1833000) Eq. Shares of Rs. 10/- Each, Fully Paid Up
Add/(Less): Shars of Accumulaled Profit/{Loss) of Associate Companies 132814818 1256359.47
TOTAL (A) 255895948 248717107
D) | i
DSP BLACKROCK INCOME COPPORTUNITIES 0.00 100000.00
FIDELITY MUTUAL FUND-CHANMEL COLLECTION AfC 0.00 0.00
ADITYA BIRLA SUNLIFE MF NFO ACCOUNT 0.00] 100000.00
BARODA PIONEER MUTUAL EUND 0,00 012
BARODIA AM INDIA LIDH#BARODA MF-BARODA CREDIT RISK .01 0.00
TOTAL B .01 200000.13
TOTAL (A+B) 2558959.49 2487171.30
Leass- Pro 1 far diminution in value of Investment in Instruments - -
Total 2556959.59 | 2687171.30
ticul Book Volue Morket Value
31st March 2022 |31st March 2021|3131 March 2022 [31si March 2021
a. Aggregaote Value of Quoted Investments Mil il Nil Ml
b. Aggregate Amount of Unquoted investments 2558959 49 258717130 2550959.49 268717130
€. Aggregate pravision for diminution in value of Nil il il Nil
9. DEFERRED TAX ASSETS (NET)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 Mareh,
Particulars 2022 2021
13424.34 14111.83
ELTET T4111.83
= — —
10. LONG-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Unsecured, Considered Good, unless otherwise stated)
As al 31 March, | As ot 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2071
Other Advances 0.00 1380.50
Tatal 0.00 1380.50|
= ———1
11, OTHER NON CURRENT ASSETS
As at 31 March, | As af 31 March,
Peuficition 2022 2021
Seturily Deposit 211 144,53 20964453
Total 211144,53 20744453




qu kt:cnmm“i to the financial Siatement for the year ended March 31, 2022

12. INVENTORIES

As af 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Parficulars 2022 2021
(As token valued and Cerliied by Management)
Stogk-In-Trade of Shares & Securifies Ta242.53 S0¥06.50
[(Valued af Lower of Cost or Market Price Whichever is
less category wise and nat on individual tasis |
Total 74262.53 50906.50

e =

la_. TRADE RECEIVABLES

As af 31 March, | As at 31 March
Particulars :

2022 2021
(Unsecured and Considered Good, Unless otherwise slaled)
(o) More than six months
Client Accounis 16447372 P78, 14
(b) Others
Clien! Accounis 2584633205 1394623,12
Tolal 2753005.77| 740601.28
Aging of the alorsald rade recelvable needs to be given in the under mentioned format:
Trr <& Recelvables Agl_ng as af 315t March 2022:
Outstanding for following periods from Considered good Considered Doubfiul TOTAL
due dole of payments Undispuled Dispuled Undisputed Disputed
Mot Due D.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Q.00
Lest han & months 2584332 05 0.00 n.oo 000 2584332.05
& manithe - | yeor 14570432 0.00 D.00 0.00 16570432
1 -2 Yeurs 222 50 0,00 0,00 0.00 222.52
2-3¥eons 104,05 0.00 0,00 .00 106.05
More than 2 years &40.84 0,00 0.00 000 440.84
TOTAL 275300577 0.00 0.0o .00 2753005.77
Trade Recelvables Aging os af 31st March 2021:
Outstanding for following periods from Considered good Considered Doubtiul TOTAL
due dale of payments Undisputed Dispuied Undisputed Disputed

Mot Due 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Les than & months 79462312 0.00 D00 0.00 737423.12
& months - 1 year 154.34 0.00 0.00 2.00 154,34
1-2Years lﬁ_é.#ﬂ 0.00 D.oo 0.00 145,40
2-3Yedrs 657,40 0.00 f.00 0.00 657,40
More than Ayean ; 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
TOTAL T40601.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 740401.25




Motes Mnghm financial Statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

14. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

As al 31 March, | As al 31 March,
Particulars 2022 2021
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
{a} Balance With Scheduled Banks
- Im Curent Accounts 417281.06 41205983
- In Fixed Deposits with Matuity maore than 12 Moriths 37&5272.72 HATTEFT 40
|(b) Cash on Hand 1901 .24 963.35
Total 4384455.02 4912914.5%
15. SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
(Unsecured and Considered Good)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Fame 2022 20
[(@) Balance with Revenue Authorllies
Advance Income Tax 1:30000.00 45000.00
income Tax Deducted at Source 29884.51 2088897
Income Tax Refundable 101351 42 101351.82
Incerme Tox Paid (Under Profest) 234455.41 2346541
income Tox Demand 13474 54 13474 54
5T Receivable 0.00 1943.48
(b) Other Loans & Advances
TD5 Recoverobls from Exchange & Depaositories 22508.83 5236.46
Staff Advance 1342200 34%3.00
Prepoid Expanses 3574.83 53647
Accured Brokerages A344,00 2441.82
105 Recoveroble from Clients 0.00 19927
CB5L Stamp Duty 0.00 3n0.00
Vendors Advances Q473.42 17,76
TOTAL 351719.16 2247,
16. OTHER-CURRENT ASSETS (Amount in Rs. Hundreds)
As at 31 March, | As at 31 March,
Parficulars 2022 2021
Sogani Consullancy Services 000 97%.00
Total 0.00 979.00]




Notes Accamﬁngng to the financial Statement for the year ended March 31! 2022

17. REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)

For the year
Particulars ended en;:::gf Mm 1
31.03.2022 '
Sale of Services
Brokeroge Received 145748587 925389 .59
Income from Depository Services 47990.42 52173.78
Sales of share & securities 277445.50 34935.00
interest Income 285219.95 245828.85
Dividend Received on Behalf of Clients 3304.35 2401.20]
Other Operating Revenues 4217517 4129328
Tatal 2108821.24 1322022.39
18. OTHER INCOME
For the year
Parficulars ended :Iz:'; o
31.03.2022 |*" i
(a) Interest Income
Interest on T refund 0.00 2187.77
{b) Dividend Income
Dividend Recelved 3468.00 1833.00
(c) Other Non Operafing Income
Income from Mutual Funds 4498402 1092859
Total 48454 02 14949.36 |
19. PURCHASES OF STOCK IN TRADE
For the year
PGS anced ndF::g!t' 03.2021
31,03.2022 |® ;
Purchases of share & securifies 92389.00 17798.50
Total ézau.uu 17798.50
20. CHANGES OF INVENTORIES/STOCK IN TRADE
For the year
Parficulars ended For the yeor
ended 31.03.2021
31.03.2022
OPENING STOCK
Stock In Trade of Shares & Securities S0906.50 £3384.00
ICLOSING STOCK
Stock in Traode of Shares & Securities 74262.53 50906450
Total (23356.03) Iﬂﬂ.ﬂ_




Notes Accompan ing fo the fi
21. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT EXPENS

ES

nanclal Statement )

2ar ended March 31 2022 L
(Amount in Rs. Hundreds)

For the year
Particulars ended ::L“;: 03.2021
31.03.2022 |°" :
Payment and Provision for Employees 14822277 160887.03
Total TAB22Z77 TE0BE7.03 |
.= =--— — —————

21.1 Accounfing Standard: 15 " Employees Benefits", the discloures

accounting standard are given below:
1 Defined Benefit Plan

of Employee benefit os defined in the

Present value of gratuity is determined based on acturial valuation using the projecied unit credit method

which recognises each period of service as giving rise to additional

and measures each unit seporately to build up the final obligation,

2 Changes in present value of obligations

unit of employee benefit enfiltement

Pariculars

Gratuity as ot
31.03.2022

Gratuity as of
31.03.2021

Assumptions IALM [2012-14] | TALM {2012-T4)
Discount Rate 722% &.B0%
Present Value of Obligation as at the end of period 5025153.00 7154533.00
Present Value of Obligation as al the beginning of period 7156533.00 7021454.00|
Expense recognized in the statement of profit and losses -2131380.00 ﬂ
22. FINANCE COST
For the year
For the year
Particulars ended
1.03.2022 ended 31.03.2021
Interest Expenses 100250.84 102975.07
Finance Charges 22199.90 19856.60
Total 12245074 | 12283147 |
23. DEPRECIATION & AMORTISATION EXPENSE
For the year
racuar nded |
_31.03.2022 :
Depreciation on Tangible Assels 16329.29 203464 47
Amorfisation on Intangible Assets 218.03 3501
Total 16547.32 22399.48 |
24. OTHER EXPENSES
For the year
racuir rdea | Lorteves
31.03.2022 s
(o) Operating Expenses
Transaction & Tumover Charges 313942.67 194293.00
Brokerage paid fo remissiers 555500.43 348776.00
Annual Mainfoinence Charges 20094.57 20150.50
NISM Exarnination Faes- 744,85 933,40/
Membership angd Subscription Charges B97.35 977.13
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ing to the financial Statement for the y March 31, 2022

(&) Administrative Expenses
Payment to Auditors B50.00 850.00
Telephone and Leaseline Expenses 31418.73 23398.88
Rent, Rates & Taxes 26139.47 26880.35
Electricity Expenses 11083.09 1130518
Printing & Stationery Expenses 3332.60 511412
Legal and Professional Charges 1492027 61919.08
Office Expenses 10073.62 424199
Repair & Mointenance chorges 411383 14587.24
Travelling & Conveyance Expenses 760.26 387.06
Computer Expenses 1131779 9386.65
Insurance Expenses 1823.31 1840.29
Bank Charges 117.38 132.24
Interast on Income Tax and TDS 1406.58 1431.01
Share Trading charges 310.60 58,37
Business Promotion Expenses 254.40 365,24
Website Expenses 1297.00 0.00
Bad Debls ®0504.55 624818
Total 1 35 ZE?EH
24.1 PAYMENT TO AUDITORS AS:-
a) Tax Audit Fees 200.00 200.00
b) Statutory Audit Fees 650,00 500.00
c) GST Audit 0.00 150.00

Total 850.00 850.00 |
25. EARNINGS PER SHARE
Earning per share as per Accounting Standard 20 is calculaled as under :

For the year R

Rihcuan 51 vy  |ended 31.03.2021
Profit/(Loss) for the year 6083737280 27587000.95
Weighted Average Ne. of Equity Shares 12000000.00 12000000.00
Basic and Diluted EPS 5.07 2.30
Nominal Value of Share 10.00 10.00

26. RELATED PARTY DISCLOSURE :-

As per Accounting Standard 18 [AS 18] on " Related parly disclosures” , the transaction entered with the related

partles are as under:-

(a) Relationship :

Key Managemeni Personal & their relafives
Mukeash Jain
Ramesh Kumar Manki
Anurog Agarwal
Ghanshyam Agarwal
Vratika Sidana
Akriti Agarwal
Sangeela Manti
Sunita Agarwal
Mukut Behari Agarwal

Enfity where KMP have significant influence:
Maverick Commodily Brokers Py, Lid
Maverick Financigl Sa'w:es Pvi. Ltd.
Mukesh Jain HUF o\

Ramesh Kumor qu;ﬁ‘lpﬁ )




Sr. No.,

Parliculars

2021-22 2020-21

Key Management Personal £ their relatives :

| [Remuneration Paid 1927350.00 1835375.00

2 |Rrent Paid 1041300.00 1041300.00
Entity where KMP have significant influence:

3 |Rent Paid &21000.00 4621000.00

4 |Investment in Entities 0.00 4547919000

(C) In term of para 27 of Accounting Standard 18 issued by ICAL the detalls of Material Transaction entered with the

related parties are given hereunder:

Key Management Personnel & their relatives - 2021-22 2020-21

Mukesh Jain

Rent paid 268800.00 268800.00
ar

Rent paid 258000.00 258000.00
A

Remuneration Pald 653400.00 602800.00

Vratika Sidang

Remuneration Paid 373950.00| 33257500

Akriti Agarwal

Remuneration Paid 0000000 #00000.00|

Sangeeta Mantr

Rent paid 207000.00 207000.00|

Sunita Agarwal

Rent paid 195300.00 195300.00

Rent paid 1'12200.00 1 12200.00

Entity where KMP have significant influence:

Maverick Commodily Brokers Pvi. Lid

Rent paid 207000.00 207000.00

Maverick Financial Sevices Pvi. Lid.

Purchase of Equity Shares in Company 0.00 45479190.00

u
Rent paid 20700000 207000.00
a F
Rent paid 207000.00 207000.00




NOIes Accompan to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2022

As per our report of even date mer!ﬂnbihnlfnliheﬂumdulmreclm
FOR V.BANGAR & CO. FOR MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

(FRN. 003779C) == For Maverick Share Brokers Pvi. Lid. ¢, Maverick Shars Brokers Pyt Ld.
5‘-;;::-_ “‘ ) w. \ -
%‘V‘M( )} —Dwedior --——-*g“’mm
(ASHISH sABOO) G\ JAIPUR z:_ 3, (Ramesh Kumar Mantri) (Mukesh Jain)
PARTNER ot Director Director
Membership No, 435059 For MavericiPBRA0 BRI pwi Ld. For Mavericp! gﬁamm Pyt L2
Jand.
Chief %ml Officer Qi -
(Ghanshyam Agrawal) (Vratika Sidana) o Sany
Chief Financial Officer Company Secretary
Jalpur M. No. A55029

Date: 03-09-2022
UDIN:22435059BBRTRK 1844




MAVERICK SHARE BROKERS PRIVATE LIMITED s

4 E
Member of NSE, BSE, MSEI, MCX, DP-CDSL s .
CIN: UG7120Rj2000PTCO16606 "
Regd. Office: 211, Laxmi Complex, M.L.Road, Jaipur-302001 MAVERICK

Tel:- +91 141 4919109, 2362040-44 * Fax: - +91 141 2360627
E-mail:- mantri@maverickgroup.in * Website: www.maverickgroup.in

27.SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNIS ON
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT
A.
The consolidated financial stotements relate to Maverick Share Brokers
Private limited ('the Company') and its associates company Maverick
Financial Services Private limited. The consolidated financial statements
have been prepared on the following basis:

a) The consolidated financial siatements include the share of profit / loss
of the associate companies which has been accounted as per the
‘Equity method', and accordingly, the share of profit / loss of each of
the ossociate companies (the loss being restricted to the cost of
investment) has been added to / deducted from the cost of
investments.

An associate is an enlerprise in which the investor has significant
influence and which is neither a subsidiary nor a joint venture of the
investor.

b) As far as possible, the consolidated financial statements are prepared
using uniform accounting policies for like fransactions and other events in
similar circumstances and are presented in the same manner as the
company's separate financial statements,

B. Investmenis other than in subsidiaries and associates have been
accounted as per Indian Accounting Standard (Ind-AS}) 28 on
“Accounting for Investiments".

C. Other significant accounting policies are set out under “Significant
Accounling Policies" as given in the Company's separate financial
statements.




